
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, February 19, 2025 
Amended 2025-02-12 

As noted in Board Policy 0166 “This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business 
and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 

6:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting  Sturgeon Bay High School Library 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda

STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: 

PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION: As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings - Individuals who wish to
address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to 
share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Meeting Minutes

A. Regular Meeting of January 15, 2025
B. Annual Board Retreat of February 5, 2025

2. Approve January Bills
3. Accept Grants and Donations
4. Approve Resignations and Retirements
5. Accept Academic and Career Planning (ACP) Plan*
6. NEOLA Board Policy Updates Vol. 33 No. 2 (Second Reading)

A. Policy 0164V2 - Meetings (Revised)
B. Policy 0174.1 - Annual Report (Revised)
C. Policy 2131 - Educational Outcome Goals and Expectations (Revised)
D. Policy 2340 - District-Sponsored Trips (Revised)
E. Policy 3120.04/4120.04- Employment of Substitutes (Revised)
F. Policy 3120.08 - Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular

Activities (Revised)
G. Policy 3431/4431 - Employee Leaves (Revised)
H. Policy 5200 - Attendance (Revised)
I. Policy 5330 - Administration of Medication/Emergency Care (Revised)
J. Policy 5430 - Class Rank (Revised)
K. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements (Revised)
L. Policy 5505 - Academic Honesty (Revised)
M. Policy 5610 - Suspension and Expulsion (Revised)
N. Policy 5771 - Search and Seizure (Revised)
O. Policy 6423 - Use of Credit Cards (Revised)
P. Policy 7540.05 - Assistive Technology and Services (Revised)
Q. Policy 7544 - Use of Social Media (Revised)
R. Policy 8395 - Student Mental Health Services (Revised)
S. Policy 8500 - Food Services (Revised)
T. Policy 8510 - Wellness (Revised)
U. Policy 8531 - Free and Reduced-Price Meals (Revised)

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment

see 
attachments



V. Policy 8540 - Vending Machines (Revised)
W. Policy 8550 - Competitive Food Sales (Revised)
X. Policy 8600 - Transportation (Revised)
Y. Policy 8601 – (NEW)Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Employees that

Transport Students
Z. Policy 8640 – (RESCIND)Transportation for Field and Other District-Sponsored Trips
AA. Policy 8651 – (RESCIND) Nonroutine Use of School Buses
BB. Policy 8660 - Transportation by Private Vehicle for District-Sponsored Activities 

or Trips (Revised) 
CC. Policy 8680 - Transportation Services Contracts (Revised)

OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)
2. Approve High School Coaching Positions (Assist. Softball, Asst. Track)
3. Approve Set Build/Construction Lead
4. Approve New Hire of Associate(s)
5. Approve High School Math Teacher
6. Approve Non-Classified Contact Renewal*
7. Approve Administrative Contract Renewal*
8. Professional Staff Annual Compensation Review Update (informational item)
9. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Mid-Year Review (informational item)
10. NEOLA Board Policy Update (First Reading)

A. Policy 2264 (RESCIND) Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or
Activities

B. Policy 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities
11. Reports:

a. Legislative
b. CESA
c. Committee/Seminars
d. Administrative

i. High School
ii. Middle School

iii. Sunrise Elementary School
iv. Sawyer Elementary School
v. Special Education/Pupil Services

vi. Teaching, Learning and Technology
vii. Business Manager

viii. Other
e. Superintendent

12. Closed Session –
a. 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation

data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
b. Return to open session

13. Adjourn

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment

see attachment



NOTE: This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the board prior to the 
meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the 
meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 

*Annual approval



1 

To:  Board of Education 
From: Dan Tjernagel and Ann DeMeuse 
Date: February 11, 2025  
RE:  Background Information for the February 19, 2025, Regular Meeting 

STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: Izzy Jimenz-Seyfer 

PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings- Individuals who wish to
address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to 
share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Meeting Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of January 15, 2025
b. Board Retreat Feb. 5, 2025

2. Approve January Bills

3. Grants and Donations

 Robert H Nickel Auditorium

o $5,000
 Gretchen Schmelzer in memory of Steve Schmelzer
 Brian and Amy Stephens (over 3 years)

o $1,500
 Dr. Jennifer Olson (Olson Dental)

o $737
 SBHS Class of 1958

o $500
 Susan Austad
 Debbie & John Kiedrowski
 Rick & Nancy Jeanquart Charitable Foundation
 Dale & Jeanne Schopf
 Madelyn Jeanquart
 Sydney Jeanquart
 Grant Jeanquart
 Marina Jeanquart
 Jaclyn Peterson
 Tomberlin Family
 Spaude Family
 Kristin Kohn

o $100
 Jack & Cindy Follick
 John & Jane Stevenson Charitable Fund
 Rev James & Michelle Gomez
 Margaret Lockwood Gallery
 Brigette and Chad Shefchik
 Mark and Laurie Thiede
 Lucy Kile

see attachment

see attachment



2 

 Todd and Dee Dee Brauer
o $50

 Sydney Maxwell
 Carmen Youra
 Pam Pfister
 Kelly Hamilton
 In honor of Jendean Olson

o $25
 Tim & Judy Smith

o $20
 Diane & Craig Rodd
 Kristin Englebert
 Darlene and Art Hohlfelder

 $500 SB PTO for District Author Visit
 $500 towards the playground from Debbie & John Kiedrowski
 $500 towards Youth as Resources Grant - Middles & Littles from Door County Service Club

Coalition
 $500 towards MS Dance Team from Just in Time Charitable Foundation
 $77 for lunch program from Shawn Wautier
 $77 for Sunrise ID/Autism Program from Shawn Wautier
 $351 for 1st & 2nd grade Weidner Center trip from SB PTO
 $265 for 4K tickets to Buckets N Boards Comedy Percussion show from SB PTO
 Raibrook donated towards the Spanish III Field Trip

Thank you to these groups and the individuals associated with them for their generosity. 

4. Resignations and Retirements: Lynette Tank is resigning from her Safe Harbor special
education associate position at Sawyer. John Mayberry is retiring from his maintenance position.
Beth Hubbard is retiring from her Reading Interventionist position.  Kelly Vannoy will be retiring
from her Special Education Teacher Associate position at the end of the school year.

Reminder: Prior to next month’s March Board meeting we will hold an informal reception
honoring our retirees and 25-year employees.  We then will recognize these individuals during the
formal recognition portion of the Board meeting itself.

5. Accept Academic and Career Planning (ACP) Plan
Per the DPIs administrative code for PI26, School Boards are required to:

(1) Indicate on a pupil's transcript the name of each course completed by the pupil, the
number of high school credits earned for each course, whether a course is eligible for
postsecondary credit, and, if applicable, a course's participating postsecondary institution.
(2) Annually review and, if necessary, update the long-range plan and education for
employment program under s. PI 26.03. This review shall evaluate pupil postsecondary
outcomes. At the conclusion of the review, the school board shall prepare a report on the
school district's education for employment program. The report shall describe the
education for employment program's current progress and future goals related to improving
pupil postsecondary outcomes.
(3) Publish its long-range plan under s. PI 26.03 (1) and the report under sub. (2) on the
school district's website.

see resignation letters

see report



3 

(4) Annually notify parents of its education for employment program. The notice shall
inform parents of the information and opportunities available to pupils under s. PI 26.03
(2) and (3), including the availability of programs at technical colleges.

Items 1, 3 & 4 are carried out by Career Readiness Team members: Principal Nerby, Counselors 
O’Handley, Kiedrowski, Londo and Martens, and Tech. Integration Specialist Jen 
Hanson. Significant assistance, data and review also provided by David Gordon and Lauren 
Baumann (Youth Apprenticeship Coordinator and School-based Coach- CESA7).  

Item 2 requires School Board review and approval annually. Attached in your packet is the 
updated Sturgeon Bay High School ACP Plan.  

A motion to approve the ACP Plan as presented is recommended.  

6. NEOLA Board Policy Updates Vol. 33 No. 2 (Second Reading)
A. Policy 0164V2 - Meetings (Revised)
B. Policy 0174.1 - Annual Report (Revised)
C. Policy 2131 - Educational Outcome Goals and Expectations (Revised)
D. Policy 2340 - District-Sponsored Trips (Revised)
E. Policy 3120.04/4120.04- Employment of Substitutes (Revised)
F. Policy 3120.08 - Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular Activities

(Revised)
G. Policy 3431/4431 - Employee Leaves (Revised)
H. Policy 5200 - Attendance (Revised)
I. Policy 5330 - Administration of Medication/Emergency Care (Revised)
J. Policy 5430 - Class Rank (Revised)
K. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements (Revised)
L. Policy 5505 - Academic Honesty (Revised)
M. Policy 5610 - Suspension and Expulsion (Revised)
N. Policy 5771 - Search and Seizure (Revised)
O. Policy 6423 - Use of Credit Cards (Revised)
P. Policy 7540.05 - Assistive Technology and Services (Revised)
Q. Policy 7544 - Use of Social Media (Revised)
R. Policy 8395 - Student Mental Health Services (Revised)
S. Policy 8500 - Food Services (Revised)
T. Policy 8510 - Wellness (Revised)
U. Policy 8531 - Free and Reduced-Price Meals (Revised)
V. Policy 8540 - Vending Machines (Revised)
W. Policy 8550 - Competitive Food Sales (Revised)
X. Policy 8600 - Transportation (Revised)
Y. Policy 8601 – (NEW)Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Employees that

Transport Students
Z. Policy 8640 – (RESCIND)Transportation for Field and Other District-Sponsored Trips
AA. Policy 8651 – (RESCIND) Nonroutine Use of School Buses  
BB. Policy 8660 - Transportation by Private Vehicle for District-Sponsored Activities 

or Trips (Revised) 
CC. Policy 8680 - Transportation Services Contracts (Revised)

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda items as presented is recommended. 

see report

see draft policies



4 

OPERATIONS: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)

This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed.

2. Approve High School Coaching Positions
A. Softball Assistant Coach-split contract part 1

Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Dupuis recommend Alexis Potvin (to split assistant
contract 50/50) as our high school assistant softball coach.  Alexis is currently a teacher in the
district and is eager to help grow the softball program.

A motion to approve Alexis Potvin as an Assistant Softball Coach (split contract) is
recommended.

B. Softball Assistant Coach-split contract part 2
Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Dupuis recommend Rachel Miller (to split assistant
contract 50/50) as our high school assistant softball coach.  Rachel is currently a teacher in the
district and is eager to help grow the softball program.

A motion to approve Rachel Miller as an Assistant Softball Coach (split contract) is
recommended.

C. Assistant Track Coach
Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Dupuis recommend Demi Ploor as one of our High
School assistant track coaches.  Demi participated in track all four years in high school,
specifically pole vault and throws. Demi continued her career in track and field at UW-Stout,
where she continued pole vaulting and throwing for four years. Demi also coached pole vault
and throws for a season at Sevastopol.

A motion to approve Demi Ploor as an Assistant Track Coach is recommended.

3. Approve Set Build/Construction Lead
Principal Nerby is excited to recommend Jimmy Balistreri to be hired as the Set
Build/Construction Lead and serve as Technical Director of the Sturgeon Bay High School Spring
Musical. Jimmy is married to Sophie Widman, our newly approved High School Theater Director.
Jimmy grew up in Plymouth, WI and earned his Bachelor of Arts in Theater at Ripon College. He
then spent a year working at TAP Theater as their Production Manager & Resident Designer
which involved building and designing their sets while he completed his Master of Arts from UC-
Irvine in Lighting Design. Jimmy currently works as a freelance lighting designer and AEA Stage
Manager. He has experience working as a lighting designer and stage manager with Northern Sky
Theatre, TAP Theater, The Milwaukee Repertory Theater, Milwaukee Chamber Theater,
Renaissance TheaterWorks, and UW-Green Bay. He will be working independently to build the
set and will train students in lighting and other technical elements to prepare them for careers in
theater; his experience will be invaluable to our production.

A motion to approve Jimmy Balistreri as the Set Build/Construction Lead is recommended.



5 

4. Approve New Hire of Associate(s)
A. Cassandra Ettner – Special Education Teacher Associate

Director of Special Education and Pupil Services is pleased to recommend Cassandra Ettner for 
the special education teacher associate position for the Virtual Learning Program. Cassandra 
has worked in education for the past twelve years in the School District of Delavan. Cassandra 
served as a special education teacher associate as well as a High School Registrar. Cassandra 
shared that she and her husband have vacationed in Door County every summer for the past 
several years with the eventual goal of retiring to the area once they were able. This past fall, 
Cassandra was able to make the move and while her husband is eager to retire, Cassandra is 
eager to return to the Schools. Welcome to the area Cassandra, and welcome to our team!
A motion to approve Cassandra Ettner as a Special Education Teacher Associate with the 
Virtual Learning Program is recommended.

5. Approve High School Math Teacher
From Principal Nerby: Mr. Brandon Joly is completing his Master’s Degree in Statistics from the 
University of Iowa, where he has spent the past two years serving as a teaching assistant teaching 
college level math classes. Prior to attending Iowa for his masters, Mr. Joly attended and graduated 
from Beloit College with a double major in Mathematics Education and Spanish, graduating 
Summa Cum Laude.
Mr. Joly holds a math certification through DPI as well as a substitute teaching license. He has 
done long-term substitute teaching in the past. In addition to his teaching background, Mr. Joly 
holds certification as a referee where he primarily focuses on soccer. In high school, he even 
played against Sturgeon Bay when he played for Freedom. He comes from a long line of educators 
with both his parents, and a brother, already serving in the education field.
Dr Joseph Lang, Mr. Joly’s Professor said, “Brandon was selected to serve as the lead teaching 
assistant because of his excellent credentials and teaching style. Brandon stood out as a gifted 
teacher, and I was struck by how engaged his students were in the learning activities he crafted. He 
clearly developed a very strong rapport with his students.”
During the interview process, it was clear that Mr. Joly has enthusiasm and passion for 
mathematics and is eager to meet the needs of his students. He did his homework and was very 
familiar with Sturgeon Bay High School, our course offerings, and our strong math reputation 
around the state. This passion, as well as his ability to speak Spanish, will serve our students and 
community positively as we move forward. We look forward to Mr. Joly bringing his expertise and 
knowledge to the Math department.
A motion to approve Brandon Joly at Sturgeon Bay High School as a Mathematics Teacher 
beginning with the 2025-2026 school year, pending successful completion of the formal 
background check process, is recommended.

6. Approve Non-Classified Contract Renewal*
A motion to renew the contracts for our Human Resource Specialist, Bookkeeper/Payroll Clerk, 
Student Information and Data Specialist  and Superintendent/Board Assistant is recommended.



6 

7. Approve Administrative Contract Renewal*
Discussion occurred at the January 15, 2025, closed session meeting following the regular Board
of Education meeting.  As a reminder, administrators must receive a preliminary notice of
nonrenewal at least five months prior to expiration of the contract, which is why we give initial
attention to this in January.  If no formal notice of renewal or non-renewal is given at least four
months prior to expiration of the contract, the contract continues for two years.  Rather than
simply have a lack of action constitute renewal, formal action would be appropriate.

As another reminder, even though contracts are brought forward for renewal as per the timelines
that align with state statute, the Board has neither entertained compensation recommendations nor
decided on compensation until later in the school year.  Typically, the Board approves individual
teacher contracts in the April board meeting, and then approves the compensation of hourly
employees, unclassified contracts, and administrators in May.

A motion to renew the contracts of the High School Principal, Middle School Principal, Sunrise
School Principal, Sawyer School Principal, Director of Special Education & Pupil Services,
Director of Teaching, Learning, & Technology, Director of Buildings and Grounds, Director of
Food Service, Business Manager, and Superintendent is recommended.

8. Professional Staff Annual Compensation Review Update (informational item)
We held the annual compensation review meeting on Monday, February 3, 2025.  I have included
the minutes from the meeting in the board meeting packet rather than try to capture certain
highlights in this space.

As a quick reminder, returning teacher contracts are typically approved in the April Board meeting
in order to meet the May 15 statutory deadline.  On a different but related note, non-teacher
compensation usually comes before the Board in the May Board meeting.

This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary at this time.  The Board will
continue to work through various components of teacher compensation in the coming months and
as summarized in the meeting minutes document.

9. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Mid-Year Review (informational item)
The Board has received the Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) report completed by Director
Weber; in addition to the end-of-the-year report, mid-year reports have been added in recent years.
The report deals with math and reading for kindergarten through third grade. The AGR program,
formerly known as SAGE (Student Achievement Guarantee in Education) may sound more
familiar to some board members, staff members, and parents.

This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary.

see meeting notes

See report



7 

10. NEOLA Board Policy Update (First Reading)
A. Policy 2264 (RESCIND) Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs

or Activities
B. Policy 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities

Information from NEOLA: 

On January 9, 2025, a federal district court issued a decision vacating the 2024 Final Rule. 
Consistent with the court’s order, the 2024 Title IX regulations and these resources are not 
effective in any jurisdiction. 

As such, we [Neola] recommend districts continue to implement their policies that comply with 
the 2020 Title IX regulations, including Neola Policy and Administrative Guideline 2266 . . . 
consideration should be given to rescinding or suspending Policy/Administrative Guideline 2264, 
as well as removing any text from Policy/Guideline 2266 which limited its application to 
complaints alleging conduct occurring prior to August 1, 2024. 

Training and response to complaints and allegations of discrimination and/or harassment on the 
basis of sex should focus on the 2020 Title IX regulations. 

As the 2020 regulations, Policy 2266, and the pertinent training requirements remain in effect, 
note that the statutory obligations of Title IX remain unaffected by the current litigation, such that 
trained and prepared individuals will still be needed to receive, process, and address instances of 
sex discrimination or harassment. 

In addition, Wisconsin school districts should be mindful that reverting to the 
Policy/Administrative Guideline 2266 based on the 2020 regulations does not alter the legal status 
of gender identity protection in our federal Seventh Circuit. Discrimination on the basis of gender 
identity violates Title IX under Seventh Circuit decisions. 

This letter is to clarify that, effective immediately, the United States Department of Education’s 
(ED) Office for Civil Rights (OCR) will enforce Title IX under the provisions of the 2020 Title IX 
Rule, rather than the recently invalidated 2024 Title IX Rule. Accordingly, lawful Title IX 
enforcement includes, inter alia, the definition of sexual harassment, the procedural protections 
owed to complainants and respondents, the provision of supportive measures to complainants, 
school-level reporting processes, and the interpretation of “sex” to mean the objective, immutable 
characteristic of being born male or female as outlined in the 2020 Title IX Rule. 

Additional information from the US Dept. of Education:  
On January 9, 2025, the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Kentucky issued a 
decision vacating the 2024 Title IX Rule, which prohibited ED from enforcing it in any 
jurisdiction.1 Prior to that decision, federal courts in other jurisdictions enjoined the 2024 Title 
IX Rule, which amounted to a prohibition against its enforcement in 26 states.2 Indeed, “every 
court presented with a challenge to the [2024 Title IX Rule] has indicated that it is unlawful.”3 

In OCR’s view, the Eastern District of Kentucky’s decision expressed the proper textual and 
original meaning of Title IX, and it correctly repudiated the 2024 Title IX Rule’s expanded 
“meaning of ‘on the basis of sex’ to include ‘gender identity,’” which, if left in place, would “turn 
Title IX on its head.”4 Likewise, the court rejected the 2024 Title IX Rule’s statement that 

see draft policies



8 

discrimination on the basis of sex also includes discrimination on the basis of sex stereotypes, sex 
characteristics, and sexual orientation.5 

Equally fatal to the 2024 Title IX Rule, on January 20, 2025, President Trump issued an Executive 
Order, Defending Women from Gender Ideology Extremism and Restoring Biological Truth to the 
Federal Government, that directly contradicts the vacated rule’s novel and expansive meaning of 
“on the basis of sex.” President Trump ordered all agencies and departments within the Executive 
Branch to “enforce all sex-protective laws to promote [the] reality” that there are “two sexes, 
male and female,” and that “[t]hese sexes are not changeable and are grounded in fundamental 
and incontrovertible reality.” As a constitutional matter, the President’s interpretation of the law 
governs because he alone controls and supervises subordinate officers who exercise discretionary 
executive power on his behalf.6 That unified control extends to ED and OCR; therefore, Title IX 
must be enforced consistent with President Trump’s order. 

In light of these federal court decisions and President Trump’s Defending Women Executive 
Order, the binding regulatory framework for Title IX enforcement includes the principles and 
provisions of the 2020 Title IX Rule and the longstanding Title IX regulations outlined in 34 
C.F.R. 106 et seq., but excludes the vacated 2024 Title IX Rule. Accordingly, open Title IX
investigations initiated under the 2024 Title IX Rule should be immediately reoriented to comport
fully with the requirements of the 2020 Title IX Rule.

11. Reports

12. Closed Session –
a. 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance

evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility.

i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
b. Return to open session

13. Adjourn

*Annual approval

see draft policies



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, January 15, 2025 

President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 6:02 PM in the high school library. Present: Spritka, 
Schulz, Howard (6:18), Kruse, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, Haus, & Meyer.  Also present were: 
Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L. Ferry, M. Smullen, K Smullen, K. DeVillers J. Holtz, J Paye-Weber & A 
DeMeuse.  

Motion: Chisholm/Kruse to adopt the noting we will be going into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) 
Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  

a. Probationary teacher performance
b. Non-classified & Administrative contract renewal
c. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator

And will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION: None. 

STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: No report due to exam week.  

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Minutes

a. December 18, 2024 Regular Board of Education Meeting

2. Approve December bills

3. Accept Grants and Donations
 Robert Nickel Auditorium Fund

A. Hollingshead Family $500
B. Samara Philipp Christian $200
C. Mary Rousseau - $100
D. Martha & Larry Burris - $100
E. Anonymous - $25
F. Dan & Sue Lalko - $100
G. Cathy Grier - $50
H. Cap & Mary Wulf - $2,000
I. Brad & Louise Andreae - $500
J. Bob & Irene Gray - $500
K. James & Cynthia Flanagan - $500
L. Peg & Jim Meyer - $100
M. The Reichel Family - $5,000
N. Richard & Janice Kohn - $100
O. Richard & Carrie Hauser - $500
P. Charlotte Schroeder - $50
Q. Jeff & Nancy Davis - $50
R. Catherine Smullen - $25
S. Wulf Brothers - $500
T. Trongruethai Meissner - $25
U. Deb Whitelaw Gorski - $25
V. Pat & Bob Scieszinski - $50
W. Linda Roberts - $200
X. PLFAG Door County - $500
Y. Haley Lemke & Hope Herbst - $100
Z. Nicole & Aaron Carmody - $100
AA. Mary & Roy Aiken - $50



 
 Raibrook donated for the Tech Ed Equipment Grant 
 $199 Holland Nellis Charitable Fund for TJ Walker student, teacher or club support 
 $150 Kelly Swingen for Stride Program 
 $100 Sue MacLean to help families with meal expenses 
 $500 Hainesville Lutheran Church Women for families who cannot afford school meals 
 $33.60 Chuck Schommer for Clipper Clays 
 $513.99 Knights of Columbus for Special Education 
 $50,000 Anonymous Donation to Clipper Clays Range Project 
 Playground Fund 

A. $500 volunteer grant (Kendra Vandertie) 
B. Raibrook awarded a grant 

 
Thank you to these groups and the individuals associated with them for their generosity.   

 
4. Approve resignations and retirements: Susan Guthrie is resigning from her associate position at Sunrise. 

Julie Doucette is retiring from her Speech-Language Pathologist position. 
 

5. Special Update – UGG-EDGAR (Second Reading) 
A. 3440/4440 Job-Related Expenses 
B. 6110 Grant Funds 
C. 6111 Internal Controls 
D. 6114 Cost Principles -Spending Federal Funds 
E. 7310 Disposition of Personal Property 
F. 7450 Property Inventory 

 
6. Annual Notice of Educational Options* 

Annually, by January 31, each School Board shall publish a class 1 notice, under Ch. 985, and post on 
its Internet site a description of the educational options available to children in the School District, 
including public schools, private schools participating in a parental choice program, charter schools, 
virtual schools, full-time or part-time open enrollment in a nonresident school district, the youth 
apprenticeship program under s. 106.13, and the early college credit program.  The School Board shall 
include in the notice the most recent state assessment performance category assigned to each school 
within the School District boundaries, including charter schools established and private schools 
participating in a parental choice program.  The notice published by the School Board shall inform 
parents that the full school and School District accountability report is available on the School Board’s 
Internet site.  
 
Motion: Jennerjohn/Haus to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 

This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed. 
 

2. Approve Open Enrollment Capacity*: For the 2025-2026 school year, we are recommending setting no 
limits for regular education class enrollments. For special education services, as well as speech and 
language services, for the 2025-2026 school year, we are recommending setting limits as presented in the 
one-page Open Enrollment document in the meeting packet.   

 
Motion: Haus/Jennerjohn to approve establishing no regular education class limits for the 2025-2026 
school year with special education limits as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 



3. Motion: Kruse/Haus to approve Zach Albers as an assistant track coach at the high school level.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. April 2025 Election Update*:  Board Member Chisholm has provided her Declaration of Non-Candidacy for 

the 2025 election.  Commissioner Stephani and Schulz have filed their candidacy paperwork.  We have also 
received Declaration of Candidacy paperwork from Andrew Starr. Additionally, there is not an operational 
referendum on the schedule to be on the ballot.   

 
5. Neola Board Policy Updates Vol. 33 No. 2 (First Reading) 

A. Policy 0164V2 - Meetings  
B. Policy 0174.1 - Annual Report  
C. Policy 2131 - Educational Outcome Goals and Expectations  
D. Policy 2340 - District-Sponsored Trips  
E. Policy 3120.04/4120.04- Employment of Substitutes  
F. Policy 3120.08 - Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular Activities  
G. Policy 3431/4431 - Employee Leaves  
H. Policy 5200 - Attendance (Revised)  
I. Policy 5330 - Administration of Medication/Emergency Care  
J. Policy 5430 - Class Rank  
K. Policy 5460 - Graduation Requirements  
L. Policy 5505 - Academic Honesty  
M. Policy 5610 - Suspension and Expulsion  
N. Policy 5771 - Search and Seizure  
O. Policy 6423 - Use of Credit Cards  
P. Policy 7540.05 - Assistive Technology and Services  
Q. Policy 7544 - Use of Social Media  
R. Policy 8395 - Student Mental Health Services  
S. Policy 8500 - Food Services  
T. Policy 8510 - Wellness  
U. Policy 8531 - Free and Reduced-Price Meals  
V. Policy 8540 - Vending Machines  
W. Policy 8550 - Competitive Food Sales  
X. Policy 8600 - Transportation  
Y. Policy 8601 - Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Employees that Transport Students  
Z. Policy 8640 - Transportation for Field and Other District-Sponsored Trips  
AA. Policy 8651 - Nonroutine Use of School Buses  
BB. Policy 8660 - Transportation by Private Vehicle for District-Sponsored Activities or Trips  
CC. Policy 8680 - Transportation Services Contracts  

 
6. Reports: 

a. Legislative – none 
b. CESA – none7 
c. Committee/Seminars – none. 
d. Administrative Reports presented. 
e. Superintendent’s Report presented. 

   
7. Closed Session – Motion: Jennerjohn/Haus to adjourn to closed session at 6:59 PM noting the board 

will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  

a. Probationary teacher performance 
b. Non-classified & Administrative contract renewal 



c. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator  
And will return to open session.  Motion carried unanimously with a roll call vote. 

 
Motion: Jennerjohn/Meyer to return to open session at 7:41 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
No action taken on closed session items (probationary teacher performance, non-classified and administrative 
contract renewal and mid-year performance evaluation of District Administrator). 
 
8. Adjourn Motion: Haus/Schulz to adjourn at 7:43 PM. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
  
       Respectfully submitted, 
       Ann DeMeuse 
       Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Recordings of the Board meetings can be located at: https://www.sturbay.k12.wi.us/district/board-of-education 



    
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 

Board of Education Annual Retreat 
Wednesday, February 5, 2025 

 
8:30 A.M. Board of Education Annual Retreat – Community Room Sturgeon Bay City Hall 
 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:37 AM.                                                                                         
 
Board members present: Mike Stephani, Tina Jennerjohn, Jake Schulz, Allison Haus, Cathy 
Meyer, Damion Howard & Angie Kruse.  Excused:  Wayne Spritka, Beth Chisholm. Admin 
team members present: Tjernagel, Holtz, Weber, K Smullen, M Smullen, Nerby, Ferry, 
DeVillers.  

 
Motion to Adopt Agenda: Motion Jennerjohn/Haus to adopt the agenda as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Agenda: 
 
1. Annual Education Convention highlights: Education Convention attendees shared 

information from the breakout sessions and keynote addresses.   
 

2. Strategic Action Plan & Priorities 

i. Teaching & Learning: Core Admin. Team gave presentation.  Discussion followed. 
ii. Community Engagement: Options presented.  Discussion followed.  Work group will 

continue to dialogue future opportunities.   
iii. Facilities, Finance, & Operations: Discussed   

 
3. Board vision/reflecting/future planning:  

i. Follow-up to anything from the morning: Discussed 
ii. Presentations/discussions with Principals and Directors 

iii. Future Priorities? Other Items for the Board to address? Any remaining items or future 
priority ideas were discussed.  

 
4. Motion to adjourn: Haus/Meyer to adjourn at 3:04 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
Ann DeMeuse,  
Board Recording Secretary    

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:1

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/02/2025 242500470 A          4,629.66 27 E 800 370 436000 341 ADVOCATES FOR HEALTH December 2024 Support

01/02/2025 242500471 A            478.98 50 E 800 411 257000 000 BELSON CO Food Service Supplies

01/02/2025 242500471 A          1,935.10 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO Maintenance Supplies

01/02/2025 242500472 A            401.04 10 E 800 432 222200 031 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BTSB Library Books

01/02/2025 242500473 A            132.00 21 E 400 411 162105 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT HS Girls Basketball Apparel

01/02/2025 242500478 A             41.45 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/14/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             35.35 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/5/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             53.55 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/3/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             69.84 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/26/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             86.75 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/20/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             30.83 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/17/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             55.27 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/29/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             40.42 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/22/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             18.08 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/21/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A             30.07 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/25/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts supplies -

Walmart

01/02/2025 242500478 A            239.08 10 E 200 450 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/10/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A             89.90 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/2/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts supplies - joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A              7.50 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 9/13/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Econo

01/02/2025 242500478 A             39.52 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 9/13/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Econo

01/02/2025 242500478 A             26.84 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 9/13/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Econo

01/02/2025 242500478 A             13.25 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 9/13/2024-12/16/2024    FACE

supplies - Econo

01/02/2025 242500478 A             36.70 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/2/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies - Joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A             51.73 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/2/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies - Joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A             65.55 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/2/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies - Joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A             62.23 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/2/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies - Joanns

01/02/2025 242500478 A              9.98 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/19/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts supplies -

Goodwill

01/02/2025 242500478 A             54.92 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 10/19/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts supplies -

Goodwill

01/02/2025 242500478 A             10.94 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/1/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies -

Walmart, Kohls, St. Vincent

de Paul



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:2

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/02/2025 242500478 A             67.37 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/1/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies -

Walmart, Kohls, St. Vincent

de Paul

01/02/2025 242500478 A             57.90 21 E 200 411 161931 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 11/1/2024-12/16/2024

Allied Arts Supplies -

Walmart, Kohls, St. Vincent

de Paul

01/02/2025 242500479 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CLAFLIN, BRENT JV2 BBK Official

01/02/2025 242500480 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA BBK - 12-20-24 varsity

official

01/02/2025    105070 R            512.62 10 E 800 348 254500 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Fuel Charges

01/02/2025    105070 R          1,211.84 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Fuel Charges

01/02/2025    105071 R            995.48 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL November PT Services

01/02/2025 242500481 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEMEUSE, ANN Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500482 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEMEUSE, NELSON Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025    105072 R          1,500.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINI TEACH Services

01/02/2025 242500483 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEVILLERS, KATHRYN Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500484 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DIETZ, LARRY Varsity BBK offcial 12-24-20

01/02/2025    105073 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 DOUCETTE, JULIE Memorial Gift

01/02/2025 242500485 A         18,327.41 10 E 800 324 253000 000 EAGLE MECHANICAL Installed Water Heater

01/02/2025 242500486 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 FERRY, LINDSAY Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500487 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 GORDON, KIM Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500488 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 GUSTAFSON, JAMES Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500489 A            200.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 HANSON, JENNIFER Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500490 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 HOLTZ, JACOB Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500491 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 LALUZERNE, ASHLEY Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500492 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY JV2 BBK Official

01/02/2025 242500493 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MCQUILLAN, SHAWN Varsity BBK offcial 12-24-20

01/02/2025 242500494 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV1 BBK Official

01/02/2025    105074 R          5,846.03 10 E 800 354 258000 000 METRO SALES INC Meter Reads

01/02/2025    105075 R          3,058.38 21 E 400 411 163906 000 MUSIC THEATRE INTERN Royalties, production rights,

and production materials for

"Pippin"- Account# 0000543

01/02/2025 242500495 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 NERBY, KEITH Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500496 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 PAYE-WEBER, JENNIFER Personal Cell Phone Data



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:3

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025    105076 R            988.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PHOTOS BY MATT INC Senior Winter Sports Banners

01/02/2025 242500497 A         12,465.37 10 E 800 336 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI November 2024 Utilities

01/02/2025 242500497 A          1,646.37 10 E 800 337 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI November 2024 Utilities

01/02/2025 242500497 A          1,225.95 10 E 800 338 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI November 2024 Utilities

01/02/2025 242500497 A             84.64 10 E 800 339 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI November 2024 Utilities

01/02/2025 242500498 A            175.00 10 E 800 310 264400 000 SKYWARD 2024 Skyward Virtual User

Group Registration Fee

01/02/2025 242500499 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMULLEN, CATHERINE Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500500 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMULLEN, MARK Personal Cell Phone Data

Reimbursement 7/1/24 -

12/31/24

01/02/2025 242500501 A             34.63 21 E 400 411 161916 000 STENZEL, SHELLEY 12/9/2024-12/23/2024    World

Language Club supplies

01/03/2025    105077 R            300.00 21 E 400 310 163908 000 STEWART, DR. JOHN BAMA Honor Band clinician fee

01/09/2025 242500502 A          4,063.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 ACT INC PREACT Scoring

01/09/2025    105078 R            150.00 10 E 400 310 125400 000 ANDERSON, JANET Winter Choir Concert

Accompanist

01/09/2025    105078 R            150.00 10 E 200 310 125400 000 ANDERSON, JANET Winter Choir Concert

Accompanist

01/09/2025    105079 R            724.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 ANDERSON, MITCHELL Clipper Baseball Maintenance

01/09/2025    105079 R            424.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ANDERSON, MITCHELL Baseball/softball services

2024 season

01/09/2025    105080 R            186.83 10 E 800 355 263300 000 AT&T Acct # 92074354939307 Nov. 20

- Dec 19 2024

01/09/2025    105081 R            900.00 50 E 800 324 257220 000 BACKUS ENTERPRISES Hood Cleaning

01/09/2025    105082 R            250.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BROOKFIELD CENTRAL H Wrestling tournament 1-4-25

01/09/2025    105083 R             56.14 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT Fuel Charges

01/09/2025    105083 R          3,318.80 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT Fuel Charges

01/09/2025    105084 R             42.52 10 E 400 411 136000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE December Charges

01/09/2025    105084 R              5.99 21 E 400 411 161924 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE December Charges

01/09/2025    105084 R             57.98 10 E 200 450 136000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE December Charges

01/09/2025    105084 R             69.99 10 E 400 450 136431 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE December Charges

01/09/2025    105084 R            706.01 10 E 800 411 295000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE December Charges

01/09/2025    105085 R            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ELLENBECKER, TOM TE - BBK V official 1-2-25

01/09/2025 242500503 A            831.60 10 E 800 310 239000 000 ERC INC December Monthly EAP Services

01/09/2025 242500504 A            150.00 10 E 400 411 136000 000 FIRST TECHNOLOGIES I HS Tech Ed Machine Part

01/09/2025 242500505 A            888.15 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS Who Was

01/09/2025 242500505 A            198.69 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS

01/09/2025    105086 R          6,025.00 10 E 800 411 239000 000 INNOVATIVE PRINTING Mailers & Envelopes

01/09/2025 242500506 A             76.80 10 E 400 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C jazz music

01/09/2025 242500506 A              4.26 10 E 400 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C solo ensemble music and

euphonium repair

01/09/2025 242500506 A             10.74 10 E 800 310 125000 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C solo ensemble music and

euphonium repair

01/09/2025 242500506 A              1.69 10 E 400 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C solo ensemble music and

euphonium repair

01/09/2025 242500506 A              4.26 10 E 800 310 125000 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C solo ensemble music and

euphonium repair

01/09/2025    105087 R            468.95 10 E 800 419 249000 000 JOSTENS Diploma products

01/09/2025 242500507 A            818.21 10 E 800 411 162000 000 JOSTENS REMIT Emblem Inserts

01/09/2025 242500508 A             18.25 10 E 400 411 125400 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC Solo & Ensemble music

01/09/2025 242500509 A            345.95 27 E 800 310 223300 019 KYLES CONSULTING LLC SBS/MAC monthly Service fee



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:4

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/09/2025 242500510 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY JV2 BBK Official

01/09/2025 242500510 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY 12-28 BBK Varsity Official

01/09/2025 242500510 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY KM - BBK JV1 official 1-2-25

01/09/2025 242500510 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY 1-4-25 GBK Varsity official

01/09/2025 242500511 A             88.44 10 E 800 342 253000 000 MAYBERRY, JOHN 7/4/2024-12/29/2024

Building Checks - 7/4, 7/7,

7/14, 7/21, 7/28, 8/4, 8/11,

8/18, 8/25, 9/2, 9/8, 9/15,

9/22, 9/29, 10/6, 10/13,

10/20, 10/27, 11/3, 11/10,

11/17, 11/24, 12/1, 12/8,

12/15, 12/22, 12/29 - 4.4

mile per date Snow 11/21,

12/10, 12/11 - 4.4 miles per

date 30 total days @ 4.4

miles

01/09/2025    105088 R            175.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 NORTHERN WI CLAY TAR 2025 Conference Awards

01/09/2025 242500512 A          4,197.97 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PRAIRIE FARMS Monthly Acct # 47-471

01/09/2025 242500513 A            100.79 10 E 120 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC Toner for fax machine

01/09/2025 242500514 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER AS - BBK JV2 official 1-2-25

01/09/2025    105089 R             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SAVOIE, JEFF JS - BBK JV1 official 1-2-25

01/09/2025 242500515 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SEEHAFER, JOEL 12-28 BBK Varsity Official

01/09/2025    105090 R          1,345.94 10 E 800 411 122000 142 ST JOHN BOSCO CATHOL Title IV Reimbursement

01/09/2025 242500516 A            101.66 10 E 200 411 241000 000 STAPLES ADVANTAGE Office Supplies

01/09/2025 242500517 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 STONEBURNER, TY 1-4-25 GBK Varsity official

01/09/2025 242500518 A          1,841.31 10 E 800 353 263300 000 SUNSHINE HOUSE INC District Mailing

01/09/2025    105091 R             78.74 10 E 800 353 263300 000 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC Monthly Parcel Service Acct #

586902

01/09/2025 242500519 A            598.45 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I Inspection Job #37978716

01/09/2025 242500520 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WALKER, WAYNE 12-28 BBK Varsity Official

01/09/2025 242500520 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WALKER, WAYNE 1-4-25 GBK Varsity official

01/09/2025    105092 R            108.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 WASEDA FARMS COUNTRY Breakfast - Eggs

01/09/2025 242500521 A            225.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 WIS DRUG TESTING & C Background Checks (15)

01/15/2025    105093 R             54.06 98 L 000 000 811680 000 DEPT OF REVENUE - NC Notice #: 3994 645 240 615

01/15/2025    105094 R            248.38 98 L 000 000 811680 000 MESSERLI & KRAMER PA Case No. 11CV142; File

#12-02077

01/15/2025    105095 R            807.75 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Payroll accrual

01/15/2025    105096 R             34.61 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Remittance IDs - 429469

01/16/2025 242500522 A            219.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 A-1 ELEVATOR SERVICE Quarterly Elevator

Maintenance - TJ Walker

01/16/2025 242500522 A            147.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 A-1 ELEVATOR SERVICE Quarterly Elevator/ Lift

Maintenance - Sunrise

01/16/2025    105097 R            145.72 50 E 800 415 257220 549 BAILEYS HARBOR FISH Smoked Salmon

01/16/2025 242500523 A            903.50 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Athletic Supplies

01/16/2025    105098 R          1,032.14 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RS ACCT# 003 - 00319495

01/16/2025 242500524 A          3,440.48 10 E 800 386 221300 000 CESA 7 Full Learning Services

01/16/2025 242500525 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CLAFLIN, BRENT 1-7-25 BBK JV2 official

01/16/2025 242500526 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA 1-10-25 Girls Varsity

Official

01/16/2025 242500526 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA 1-14 BBK JV1 Official

01/16/2025    105099 R            256.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 COUNTRY OVENS LTD Cherry De-Lite - Breakfast

01/16/2025    105100 R            558.20 10 E 800 411 253000 000 CULLIGAN SERVICE Bottled Water / Jug Deposit

01/16/2025    105101 R            250.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Monthly Memberships

01/16/2025    105101 R            560.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Monthly Memberships

01/16/2025    105101 R            260.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Monthly Memberships

01/16/2025    105101 R            580.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Monthly Memberships



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:5

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/16/2025 242500527 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DILLENBURG, TYLER 1-14 BBK Varsity Official

01/16/2025 242500528 A             72.10 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DUPUIS, JONATHAN 1/8/2025    Packerland

Conference AD Meeting

01/16/2025 242500529 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ELLENBECKER, STEPHEN 1-2 BBK Varsity official (no

Contract)

01/16/2025 242500530 A            117.42 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SR

01/16/2025    105102 R             25.00 10 R 800 292 162000 000 GALLAGHER, PARKER Refund of Basketball Fee

01/16/2025 242500531 A         35,069.85 10 E 800 310 256210 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD December Bussing Service

01/16/2025 242500531 A            967.78 10 E 800 310 256270 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD December Bussing Service

01/16/2025 242500531 A          5,283.90 10 E 800 310 256240 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD December Bussing Service

01/16/2025 242500531 A          1,613.37 80 E 800 310 256290 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD December Bussing Service

01/16/2025 242500532 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KOSS, KELLY 1-14 BBK JV2 Official

01/16/2025    105103 R            500.00 21 E 200 310 166329 000 LAMERS TOUR & TRAVEL Deposit for 2025 Washington

DC Trip

01/16/2025 242500533 A            185.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY 1-7-25 BBK JV1 and Varsity

official

01/16/2025 242500533 A            185.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY 1-10-25 Girls Varsity and JV

Official

01/16/2025    105104 R            100.00 10 E 140 310 125000 000 MAUER, JEFF SR Concert Accompanist

01/16/2025 242500534 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX 1-7-25 BBK JV1 official

01/16/2025 242500535 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MERKLE-SCHUBERT, DEB 1-14 BBK JV1 Official

01/16/2025    105105 R          2,630.08 10 E 800 354 258000 000 METRO SALES INC ACCT # GB3909 Contract #

3239-02

01/16/2025 242500536 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLER, DAVID 1-14 BBK Varsity Official

01/16/2025    105106 R            250.00 10 E 800 943 162000 000 NEW LONDON HIGH SCHO 1-11-25 wrestling

invitational

01/16/2025    105107 R            392.23 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PAN O GOLD School Lunch Food Acct #

40014

01/16/2025    105108 R            210.42 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE Job Postings

01/16/2025    105108 R            218.43 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE December Legal Notices

01/16/2025 242500537 A             97.61 10 E 140 411 125000 000 PFISTER, CHERYL 11/13/2024    Christmas

Parade supplies

01/16/2025 242500538 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PHILLIPS, AUSTIN 1-14 BBK Varsity Official

01/16/2025    105109 R            240.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PINKY PROMISE COFFEE Coffee

01/16/2025    105110 R            221.25 10 E 140 411 125000 000 PIONEER DRAMA SERVIC Scripts and royalty fees for

5th grade play.

01/16/2025 242500539 A          3,581.78 10 E 800 411 253000 000 SAN-A-CARE INC Maintenance Supplies

01/16/2025 242500540 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER 1-7-25 BBK JV2 official

01/16/2025 242500541 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SAVOIE, JEFF 1-14 BBK JV2 Official

01/16/2025 242500542 A            144.82 10 E 120 411 143000 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL PE Equipment

01/16/2025 242500543 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SOLUM, LUCAS 1-7-25 BBK Varsity official

01/16/2025    105111 R             26.46 10 E 400 411 241000 000 SUPREME SCHOOL SUPPL HS student passes

01/16/2025 242500544 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 TIMM, TODD 1-2 BBK Varsity official

01/16/2025 242500545 A             75.71 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 11/1/2024    PAC Mtg at The

Gatherings 43 in Denmark

01/16/2025 242500545 A             70.35 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 12/13/2024    December 2024

PAC Mtg at CESA 7

01/16/2025 242500545 A             72.10 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 1/10/2025    January 2025 PAC

Mtg at Lambeau Field

01/16/2025    105112 R            511.45 10 E 800 353 263300 000 UNITED MAILING SERVI December Mailing Services

01/16/2025    105113 R            245.00 10 E 200 310 221300 000 UW STEVENS POINT CON WAFCS Conference

01/16/2025 242500546 A          2,089.62 10 E 800 354 258000 000 US BANK Monthly Lease Charges

01/16/2025 242500547 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WALKER, WAYNE 1-7-25 BBK Varsity official

01/16/2025 242500548 A            135.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 WIS DRUG TESTING & C Background Checks

01/17/2025    105114 R            133.00 50 E 800 324 257220 000 J.B. TRUCK SERVICE L Food Service Truck

Maintenance



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:6

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/23/2025    105115 R            470.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BADGER SPORTING GOOD Mat Tape

01/23/2025 242500549 A            339.72 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO Dish Soap

01/23/2025 242500549 A          1,935.10 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO Maintenance Supplies

01/23/2025 242500550 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERG, PAIGE 1-17-25 GBK varsity official

01/23/2025    105116 R            960.00 10 E 800 326 219000 297 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF December Facility Rental

01/23/2025    105116 R            960.00 10 E 800 326 219000 297 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF January Facility Rental

01/23/2025 242500551 A             95.20 10 E 400 342 221300 000 BRYFCZYNSKI, MICHAEL 1/17/2025    Mileage to get

lumber from Algoma and

trailer

01/23/2025 242500552 A            725.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Athletic Supplies

01/23/2025    105117 R            320.64 10 E 400 411 135200 000 CARD SERVICES December 2024 Food Supplies

01/23/2025    105117 R             32.90 21 E 200 411 161939 000 CARD SERVICES December 2024 Food Supplies

01/23/2025 242500553 A            120.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CLAFLIN, BRENT MS GBK (2 games)

01/23/2025    105118 R            654.74 50 E 800 415 257220 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE December 2024 Food Supply

01/23/2025    105118 R            241.58 50 E 800 415 257250 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE December 2024 Food Supply

01/23/2025    105118 R            159.49 50 E 800 415 257220 549 COBORN'S INCORPORATE December 2024 Food Supply

01/23/2025 242500554 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA 1-17-25 GBK JV1 official

01/23/2025    105119 R            382.74 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL December PT Services

01/23/2025    105119 R         11,466.84 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL December Nursing Services

01/23/2025    105120 R          1,592.65 10 E 800 439 222200 031 DEMCO Elementary Library Signage

01/23/2025    105121 R            279.24 50 E 800 324 257220 000 ECOLAB Pest Control

01/23/2025 242500555 A            160.89 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SW

01/23/2025    105122 R            500.00 21 E 400 310 163907 000 GAINES, DR. ADAM Jazz Festival 2025 Clinician

01/23/2025 242500556 A            175.00 10 E 800 310 125000 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Tuba - Ultrasonic Clean and

Flush and Valve Repair

01/23/2025 242500557 A            344.99 10 E 200 411 125500 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC JW Pepper MS Pops Concert

Music

01/23/2025 242500557 A             99.99 10 E 400 411 125400 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC Spring Concert repertoire

01/23/2025 242500558 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LASEE, DAVID 1-17-25 GBK varsity official

01/23/2025 242500559 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY 1-17-25 GBK JV1 official

01/23/2025 242500560 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MARKER, JAMES 1-17-25 GBK varsity official

01/23/2025 242500561 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MCQUILLAN, SHAWN Varsity BBK offcial 12-24-20

01/23/2025    105123 R             57.93 10 E 800 354 258000 000 METRO SALES INC Staple Refill

01/23/2025    105124 R            911.40 10 E 800 389 431000 000 NWTC-GREEN BAY CAMPU Tuition & Fees

01/23/2025    105125 R             66.48 10 E 800 411 253000 000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Wiper Blades

01/23/2025    105126 R          3,797.75 10 E 800 411 162000 000 RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN FB Helmets

01/23/2025 242500562 A            254.93 10 E 120 411 110500 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL School

Specialty--Kindergarten Paper

Order

01/23/2025 242500563 A            175.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SHEFCHIK, JOHN 1-16 MS and HS wreslting

01/23/2025 242500564 A            114.99 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SPECTRUM BUSINESS ACCT # 243155001 Monthly

Charges

01/23/2025 242500564 A            307.18 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SPECTRUM BUSINESS Acct #171231301 Monthly

Charges

01/23/2025    105127 R            124.06 10 E 800 324 253000 000 STERICYCLE DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SERVICES

CUSTOMER #1000893652

01/23/2025 242500565 A          3,231.22 10 E 800 331 253300 000 SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLU CUST ID # 34642 Natural Gas

billing

01/23/2025    105128 R            300.00 10 E 200 310 241000 000 THORSON, DAWN 2025 Outdoor Trailer Storage

Fee

01/23/2025    105128 R            100.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 THORSON, DAWN 2025 Outdoor Trailer Storage

Fee

01/23/2025    105128 R            100.00 21 E 400 310 161950 000 THORSON, DAWN 2025 Outdoor Trailer Storage

Fee

01/23/2025    105129 R          1,587.96 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ULINE Maintenance Supplies

01/23/2025    105130 R             34.10 10 E 800 353 263300 000 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC Shipper # 586902 Monthly



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:7

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

Parcel Service

01/23/2025    105131 R            132.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 WASEDA FARMS COUNTRY Breakfast - Eggs

01/24/2025    105132 R            688.56 50 E 800 324 257220 000 J.B. TRUCK SERVICE L Food Service Truck

Maintenance

01/28/2025    105133 R             16.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations

01/28/2025    105133 R             16.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations

01/28/2025    105134 R            111.15 98 L 000 000 811680 000 DEPT OF REVENUE - NC Notice #: 3994 645 240 615

01/28/2025    105135 R          4,171.30 98 L 000 000 811634 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Group Life - February

Coverage

01/28/2025    105136 R          2,795.47 98 L 000 000 811635 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF LTD & STD Ins. - February

Coverage

01/28/2025    105136 R          1,257.22 98 L 000 000 811639 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF LTD & STD Ins. - February

Coverage

01/28/2025    105136 R            312.00 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Voluntary Life Ins. - 18 Pay

- February Coverage

01/28/2025    105137 R            458.44 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Voluntary Life - 24 Pay -

February Coverage

01/28/2025    105138 R            285.61 98 L 000 000 811680 000 MESSERLI & KRAMER PA Case No. 11CV142; File

#12-02077

01/28/2025    105139 R            837.75 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Payroll accrual

01/28/2025    105140 R          1,426.78 98 L 000 000 811647 000 SUPERIOR VISION INSU Vision Insurance - February

Coverage

01/28/2025    105141 R            233.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

01/28/2025    105141 R            233.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

01/28/2025    105142 R             34.61 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Remittance IDs - 429469

01/30/2025 242500566 A          2,953.55 10 E 400 450 136431 000 ALGOMA LUMBER COMPAN Lumber for Resale

01/30/2025 242500567 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ANDRES, DANIEL 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025 242500568 A            647.96 10 E 800 310 256240 000 BABLER BUS SERVICE I Charter Service for Wrestling

01/30/2025 242500568 A            927.04 21 E 400 310 162222 000 BABLER BUS SERVICE I Charter Service for Wrestling

01/30/2025    105143 R          1,007.00 10 E 800 449 162000 000 BEFOUR Wrestling Scale/Case

01/30/2025 242500569 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BLANCHARD, TROY 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025    105144 R            198.00 10 E 800 360 222200 031 BREAKOUT INC Breakout EDU

01/30/2025    105145 R             60.00 21 E 400 310 163901 000 CARLTON, NATHAN Tuba Christmas Green Bay

Registration Fees

01/30/2025 242500570 A             68.34 10 E 200 450 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/16/2024-1/14/2025

Classroom materials - FACE

01/30/2025 242500570 A             38.60 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/16/2024-1/14/2025

Classroom materials - FACE

01/30/2025 242500570 A             57.06 10 E 200 411 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/16/2024-1/14/2025

Classroom materials - FACE

01/30/2025 242500570 A             47.42 10 E 200 450 135200 000 CARSTENS, PAIGE 12/16/2024-1/14/2025

Classroom materials - FACE

01/30/2025 242500571 A          1,032.22 27 E 800 386 436000 341 CESA 7 Audiology Services

01/30/2025    105146 R            524.48 10 E 800 348 254500 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Fuel Charges

01/30/2025    105146 R          1,274.52 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Fuel Charges

01/30/2025    105147 R          8,300.00 10 E 800 321 295000 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Yearly TSM/Unitrends Backup

Fee & Fiber Maintenance

01/30/2025    105148 R          2,210.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 DOOR COUNTY ROD & GU 2025 Memberships - Clipper

Clays

01/30/2025    105149 R          1,267.69 10 E 800 439 222200 031 DEMCO Library Signage

01/30/2025    105150 R            460.80 10 E 140 411 125000 000 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPP Living Wax Museum tri fold

display boards

01/30/2025 242500572 A          1,935.45 27 E 800 480 223300 341 DOCUSIGN INC Premier Support and

eSignature Business Pro

Edition

01/30/2025 242500573 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 FINNERTY, JAY GBK varsity official 1-23-25



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:8

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/30/2025 242500574 A            258.54 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS Who Was

01/30/2025 242500575 A            844.47 10 E 400 411 143000 000 GOPHER SPORTS HS Physical Education

Supplies

01/30/2025 242500576 A             22.97 10 E 800 411 162000 000 HARDING, MORGAN Track Supplies

01/30/2025 242500577 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 HEGLUND, TROY GBK varsity official 1-23-25

01/30/2025 242500578 A            768.80 10 E 800 342 252100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/21/2025-1/24/2025    State

Ed Convention 2025 expenses -

hotel, meals, mileage

01/30/2025 242500578 A          2,668.48 10 E 800 342 231000 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/21/2025-1/24/2025    State

Ed Convention 2025 expenses -

hotel, meals, mileage

01/30/2025 242500578 A          1,319.00 10 E 800 342 232100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/21/2025-1/24/2025    State

Ed Convention 2025 expenses -

hotel, meals, mileage

01/30/2025 242500578 A            215.60 10 E 800 342 252100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/21/2025-1/24/2025    State

Ed Convention 2025 expenses -

hotel, meals, mileage

01/30/2025 242500578 A            425.00 10 E 800 310 252100 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/16/2025    WASBO Accounting

Conf registration

01/30/2025 242500579 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 HORST, ROBERT 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025 242500580 A             34.14 10 E 400 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C music and repairs

01/30/2025 242500580 A             55.86 10 E 800 310 125000 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C music and repairs

01/30/2025 242500580 A             55.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C jazz music

01/30/2025 242500581 A            468.95 10 E 800 419 249000 000 JOSTENS REMIT Diploma products

01/30/2025 242500582 A            120.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KIRCHMAN, TODD 1-16-25 MS (GBK) official -

7th and 8th (2 games)

01/30/2025 242500583 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KUST, JOSEPH 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025 242500584 A             19.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 LAURENT, JILLIAN 1/14/2025    Rechargeable

Hand Warmers

01/30/2025 242500585 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY GBK JV1 Official 1-23-25

01/30/2025 242500586 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX GBK (MS) official (2 games)

1-23-25

01/30/2025    105151 R            672.70 50 E 800 415 257220 000 MIKE'S COUNTRY MEATS Beef Jerky

01/30/2025    105152 R             20.00 21 E 400 411 163906 000 MUSIC THEATRE INTERN Pippin music

01/30/2025 242500587 A         12,750.25 10 E 800 480 295000 000 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LL Enrollment Registration

04/16/25-04/15/26

01/30/2025 242500588 A          6,638.40 10 E 800 417 258000 000 QUILL LLC District Copy Paper

01/30/2025 242500588 A            170.33 10 E 400 411 241000 000 QUILL LLC HS supplies

01/30/2025    105153 R          1,687.50 10 E 800 324 253000 000 RASS EXCAVATING & MA Snow Removal

01/30/2025    105154 R          1,233.00 21 E 200 411 166329 000 RENARD'S CHEESE STOR Class of 2029 Washington DC

Trip Fundraiser

01/30/2025 242500589 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, NICK GBK Varsity Official 1-23-25

01/30/2025    105155 R            194.68 50 E 800 415 257220 000 ROSEWOOD DAIRY INC Bulk Curds

01/30/2025 242500590 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SALEWSKI, DONOVAN 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025 242500591 A         12,620.31 10 E 800 336 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI December 2024 Utilities

01/30/2025 242500591 A          1,232.91 10 E 800 337 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI December 2024 Utilities

01/30/2025 242500591 A            870.87 10 E 800 338 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI December 2024 Utilities

01/30/2025 242500591 A             53.40 10 E 800 339 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI December 2024 Utilities

01/30/2025    105156 R          1,911.00 10 E 800 310 231000 000 SCHOOL PERCEPTIONS SP Parent Survey

01/30/2025 242500592 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SHEFCHIK, BRUCE 1-25 Wrestling official

01/30/2025    105157 R            150.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WAUSAU WEST HIGH SCH 1-18-25 Girls Wrestling

Tournament

01/30/2025    105158 R            492.00 21 E 100 411 164900 000 WEIDNER CENTER 1st & 2nd Grade Field Trip

01/30/2025 242500593 A             50.00 10 E 400 310 124000 000 WISCONSIN MATH COUNC State Contest Registration

01/30/2025    105159 R            876.40 10 E 800 943 120000 000 WIS SCHOOL MUSIC ASS ACCOUNT #10806 DISTRICT

FESTIVAL REGISTRATION



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:9

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/06/2025 202401700 W            390.51 10 E 800 324 253000 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401698 W             15.81 21 E 200 411 223900 030 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401701 W            178.49 10 E 400 342 221300 000 CHULA VISTA RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401701 W             98.00 10 E 800 342 264400 000 CHULA VISTA RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401692 W             40.59 10 E 120 411 110000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401692 W             70.04 21 E 200 411 161941 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401684 W            123.42 50 E 800 415 257250 000 COSTCO WHOLESALE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401684 W            147.51 50 E 800 415 257250 000 COSTCO WHOLESALE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401682 W             99.38 27 E 800 310 221300 341 CPI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401682 W            127.16 27 E 800 310 221300 341 CPI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401685 W             85.45 10 E 800 439 222200 031 DANCING BEAR Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401697 W             60.00 21 E 200 411 164907 000 THE DOLLAR TREE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401708 W             45.00 27 E 140 411 158116 341 DOOR COUNTY MARITIME Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401705 W          1,961.76 10 E 800 339 253300 000 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401704 W              4.47 21 E 400 411 161924 000 HOME DEPOT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W            -39.99 10 E 800 342 162000 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W            -66.20 10 E 800 342 162000 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W             47.75 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W            209.00 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W            -51.22 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401681 W            260.22 10 E 800 342 221300 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401696 W             40.00 21 E 400 411 164912 000 KWIK TRIP Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401695 W             30.00 21 E 400 411 164912 000 MCDONALDS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401703 W             17.60 21 E 400 411 161924 000 MENARDS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401687 W              9.95 10 E 800 355 263300 000 METROFAX Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401689 W             21.08 10 E 800 411 253000 000 PICK'N SAVE ROUNDYS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401689 W             13.16 10 E 120 415 110400 000 PICK'N SAVE ROUNDYS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401709 W             44.88 27 E 800 411 158100 341 PIZZA HUT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:10

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/06/2025 202401694 W             36.94 10 E 800 411 171000 000 SONNY'S PIZZERIA LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401694 W            455.49 21 E 200 411 161941 000 SONNY'S PIZZERIA LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401691 W             14.95 10 E 120 411 110000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401691 W             50.00 10 E 120 411 110000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401691 W             44.35 21 E 400 411 161907 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401706 W             15.96 10 E 800 411 239100 000 TARGET.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401693 W             50.01 10 E 140 411 110000 000 THE GNOSHERY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401693 W             62.50 27 E 140 411 158116 341 THE GNOSHERY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             75.67 10 E 800 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             29.90 10 E 800 480 222200 031 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W            142.15 10 E 800 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W            129.88 10 E 800 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W            533.29 10 E 800 449 253000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W              4.99 27 E 120 411 158109 341 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             17.88 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W              6.98 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             26.82 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             26.82 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W            668.73 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             22.35 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             27.94 10 E 200 342 221300 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             12.00 10 E 400 411 241000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401686 W             84.12 27 E 400 411 158110 341 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401699 W          1,777.50 10 E 800 355 263300 000 US CELLULAR Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401690 W            118.76 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VALVOLINE INSTANT OI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401690 W            119.65 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VALVOLINE INSTANT OI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401690 W             82.59 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VALVOLINE INSTANT OI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401690 W            104.99 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VALVOLINE INSTANT OI Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:11

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/06/2025 202401683 W             26.20 27 E 120 411 152001 347 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             80.68 10 E 800 411 239100 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             32.44 10 E 800 411 253000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             13.08 10 E 400 411 126000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W            106.96 10 E 120 411 110000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             15.12 10 E 120 411 110000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             61.96 10 E 120 411 110000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             47.71 10 E 140 411 115000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             33.30 21 E 140 411 170006 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             25.50 10 E 400 411 126000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W            101.88 21 E 400 411 164912 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             29.44 27 E 200 411 158113 341 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             16.90 10 E 200 411 126000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             12.78 10 E 120 411 110000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             21.73 10 E 120 415 110400 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             11.04 10 E 800 411 239100 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             19.02 10 E 120 411 111000 000 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401683 W             10.79 27 E 120 411 158109 341 WALMART Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401702 W            150.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401702 W            150.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401702 W            150.00 10 E 200 310 221300 000 WI TECHNOLOGY EDUCAT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401707 W            159.90 10 E 800 480 295000 000 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICA Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401688 W            111.95 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401688 W            413.05 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401688 W             54.91 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 202401688 W          2,213.04 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

01/06/2025 242500492 V            -80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MALLIEN, KOREY JV2 BBK Official

01/14/2025    105063 V           -284.49 98 L 000 000 811680 000 BRUCK LAW OFFICES S. CASE #: 24SC000354 - File

#298632

01/15/2025 202401520 W              0.00 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Retirement Benefit



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:12

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/15/2025 202401517 W             61.09 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance

01/15/2025 202401517 W            695.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

01/15/2025 202401517 W             16.00 98 L 000 000 811643 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Umbrella Ins

01/15/2025 202401517 W          2,987.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

01/15/2025 202401517 W          2,711.44 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

01/15/2025 202401518 W            195.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

01/15/2025 202401518 W            145.16 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

01/15/2025 202401518 W            200.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee

Contributions

01/15/2025 202401519 W             97.30 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WIS DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual

01/13/2025 202401521 W          1,022.41 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending

01/20/2025 242500493 V           -100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MCQUILLAN, SHAWN Varsity BBK offcial 12-24-20

01/21/2025 202401524 W            849.34 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Kitchen

01/20/2025 202401526 W          2,353.90 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER ACCT # 0401972111-00007

01/24/2025 202401525 W            932.05 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER ACCT # 0401972111-00005

01/24/2025 202401535 W              9.89 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Spelling Bee Awards

01/24/2025 202401536 W              9.89 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Spelling Bee Awards

01/24/2025 202401537 W             25.99 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Spelling Bee Awards

01/24/2025 202401538 W              9.89 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Spelling Bee Awards

01/24/2025 202401539 W             43.96 50 E 800 415 257220 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W              9.99 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             25.56 50 E 800 415 257250 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             42.76 50 E 800 415 257250 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             44.18 50 E 800 415 257250 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             65.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W            119.98 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             14.99 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             27.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             12.59 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             44.54 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W            213.00 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             22.68 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             29.00 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             22.00 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             25.98 50 E 800 415 257250 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             18.95 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             99.90 50 E 800 415 257220 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             49.95 50 E 800 415 257220 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             19.99 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W             18.99 50 E 800 415 257220 549 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W            -49.85 21 E 200 411 161939 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W            239.96 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401539 W              9.98 10 E 400 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice

01/24/2025 202401540 W             26.99 27 E 400 411 158105 341 AMAZON.COM Noise-canceling headphones

01/24/2025 202401541 W             34.05 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Wipes

01/24/2025 202401542 W              9.99 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Bathroom Supplies

01/24/2025 202401543 W             36.99 27 E 400 411 158110 341 AMAZON.COM Bathroom Supplies

01/24/2025 202401544 W             13.99 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401545 W             11.24 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401546 W             13.99 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401547 W             27.30 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401548 W             17.49 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401549 W             13.20 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401550 W              9.99 27 E 140 411 158111 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:13

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/24/2025 202401551 W             69.90 10 E 200 411 122200 000 AMAZON.COM Danger on Midnight River

novels for class narrative

unit - 10 books needed

01/24/2025 202401552 W             99.98 10 E 400 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM hs office supplies

01/24/2025 202401553 W             73.39 21 E 140 411 164910 000 AMAZON.COM popcorn club supplies

01/24/2025 202401554 W             35.30 21 E 140 411 164910 000 AMAZON.COM popcorn club supplies

01/24/2025 202401555 W             75.96 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401556 W             37.98 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401557 W             39.99 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401558 W             75.96 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401559 W            143.92 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401560 W             26.51 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401561 W             26.03 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401562 W             19.90 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401563 W             12.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401564 W             19.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401565 W             18.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401566 W              7.59 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401567 W             22.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401568 W             23.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401569 W             19.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401570 W              7.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401571 W             19.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401572 W              7.43 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401573 W              7.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401574 W             19.90 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401575 W             49.95 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401576 W              7.19 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401577 W             19.90 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401578 W              7.19 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401579 W              7.43 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401580 W             38.00 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401581 W              6.89 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401582 W             35.99 21 E 140 411 170006 006 AMAZON.COM educational mini grant

01/24/2025 202401583 W             55.78 10 E 800 411 219000 297 AMAZON.COM Printer ink

01/24/2025 202401584 W             17.63 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401585 W             69.99 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401586 W              9.99 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401587 W              8.27 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401588 W             74.70 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401589 W              4.94 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401590 W             23.07 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:14

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/24/2025 202401591 W             22.32 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401592 W             10.49 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401593 W            138.22 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401594 W              4.96 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401595 W              8.27 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401596 W              4.66 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401597 W              7.59 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401598 W             22.82 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401599 W              9.29 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401600 W              6.92 21 E 140 411 114000 012 AMAZON.COM I received a grant for $450

for books for my classroom

library.

01/24/2025 202401601 W             16.00 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401602 W             14.99 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401603 W             18.99 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401604 W             55.99 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401605 W             25.69 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401606 W             23.99 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401607 W             19.00 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401608 W             31.98 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401609 W             43.99 27 E 200 411 158119 341 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies/student

supplies

01/24/2025 202401610 W             14.01 10 E 120 411 110500 000 AMAZON.COM Kindergarten Supplies

01/24/2025 202401611 W             34.99 10 E 120 411 110500 000 AMAZON.COM Kindergarten Supplies

01/24/2025 202401612 W              6.79 10 E 120 411 110500 000 AMAZON.COM Kindergarten Supplies

01/24/2025 202401613 W             33.98 21 E 200 411 213000 024 AMAZON.COM craft materials P180 project

01/24/2025 202401614 W             20.69 10 E 200 411 124500 000 AMAZON.COM Chop Wood Carry Water

01/24/2025 202401615 W             21.99 10 E 200 411 124500 000 AMAZON.COM Chop Wood Carry Water

01/24/2025 202401616 W             21.99 10 E 200 411 124500 000 AMAZON.COM Chop Wood Carry Water

01/24/2025 202401617 W             35.98 10 E 800 416 214000 000 AMAZON.COM School Nurse Supplies



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:15

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/24/2025 202401618 W              7.98 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Frequency Data Collection

Tools

01/24/2025 202401619 W             31.48 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401619 W              3.51 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401620 W            237.15 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM books

01/24/2025 202401621 W             28.98 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401622 W             13.69 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401623 W             18.10 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401623 W              2.02 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401624 W             29.11 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401625 W             99.99 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401626 W             14.38 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401626 W              1.61 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401627 W             13.00 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401627 W              1.45 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401628 W             16.17 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401628 W              1.80 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401629 W             13.88 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401630 W             13.98 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401631 W              9.95 10 E 200 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Middle School Tech Ed

01/24/2025 202401632 W             28.78 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies Welding

01/24/2025 202401633 W             29.99 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies Welding

01/24/2025 202401634 W              4.49 10 E 140 411 213000 000 AMAZON.COM Office Supplies

01/24/2025 202401635 W             49.99 10 E 140 411 213000 000 AMAZON.COM Office Supplies

01/24/2025 202401636 W             55.20 10 E 140 411 213000 000 AMAZON.COM Office Supplies

01/24/2025 202401637 W             37.98 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies HTMJAA

01/24/2025 202401638 W            704.58 10 E 120 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM STEAM supplies

01/24/2025 202401639 W              9.99 27 E 120 411 152001 347 AMAZON.COM EC & Playgroup

01/24/2025 202401640 W             13.72 27 E 120 411 152001 347 AMAZON.COM EC & Playgroup

01/24/2025 202401641 W             13.67 27 E 120 411 152001 347 AMAZON.COM EC & Playgroup

01/24/2025 202401642 W             18.73 27 E 120 411 152001 347 AMAZON.COM EC & Playgroup

01/24/2025 202401643 W             24.49 10 E 800 480 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401644 W             35.98 10 E 800 480 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Tech Supplies

01/24/2025 202401645 W             23.53 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401645 W              2.46 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401646 W             54.31 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401646 W              5.67 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401647 W             11.71 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401647 W              1.22 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401648 W             34.40 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401648 W              3.59 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Welding Supplies

01/24/2025 202401649 W             33.56 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401650 W             18.99 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401651 W             25.98 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401652 W             16.82 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401653 W             15.98 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401654 W             16.90 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401655 W             22.60 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401656 W             12.12 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

01/24/2025 202401657 W             29.88 21 E 200 411 161939 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies, holiday

sale supplies

01/24/2025 202401658 W             19.97 21 E 200 411 161939 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies, holiday

sale supplies

01/24/2025 202401659 W             24.41 21 E 200 411 161939 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies, holiday

sale supplies

01/24/2025 202401660 W             39.99 27 E 120 411 158109 341 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:16

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/24/2025 202401661 W             28.40 27 E 120 411 158109 341 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401662 W             11.75 27 E 120 411 158109 341 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401663 W             29.99 27 E 120 411 158109 341 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies

01/24/2025 202401664 W             12.98 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401665 W              8.49 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401666 W             10.96 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401667 W              8.79 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401668 W            189.98 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401669 W             18.99 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS Supplies

01/24/2025 202401670 W             75.99 27 E 800 411 223300 341 AMAZON.COM toner

01/24/2025 202401671 W             79.96 21 E 200 449 161931 000 AMAZON.COM Microphones for Allied Arts

01/24/2025 202401672 W            129.95 21 E 200 449 161931 000 AMAZON.COM Microphones for Allied Arts

01/24/2025 202401673 W             11.98 27 E 800 411 218101 341 AMAZON.COM OT Supplies

01/24/2025 202401674 W             17.46 27 E 800 411 218101 341 AMAZON.COM OT Supplies

01/24/2025 202401675 W             11.98 27 E 800 411 218101 341 AMAZON.COM OT Supplies

01/24/2025 202401676 W              8.95 27 E 800 411 218101 341 AMAZON.COM OT Supplies

01/24/2025 202401677 W             29.74 27 E 800 411 218101 341 AMAZON.COM OT Supplies

01/24/2025 202401678 W             33.31 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401679 W             72.18 10 E 140 411 113000 000 AMAZON.COM 3rd Grade Supplies

01/24/2025 202401680 W             16.99 21 E 200 411 161931 000 AMAZON.COM Allied Arts Costumes

01/27/2025 202401531 W         18,350.84 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401531 W        153,488.18 98 L 000 000 811630 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401531 W         16,940.20 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401532 W         13,403.83 98 L 000 000 811632 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401532 W          2,335.33 98 L 000 000 811902 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401532 W            874.16 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - February

Coverage

01/27/2025 202401533 W          1,397.11 98 L 000 000 811646 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Accident, Critical Illness,

Hospital Indemnity Ins. -

February Coverage

01/27/2025 202401533 W          1,492.90 98 L 000 000 811648 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Accident, Critical Illness,

Hospital Indemnity Ins. -

February Coverage

01/27/2025 202401533 W            545.96 98 L 000 000 811649 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Accident, Critical Illness,

Hospital Indemnity Ins. -

February Coverage

01/29/2025 202401530 W            540.87 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Benefit: Tjernagel

$421.36 & Holtz $119.51

01/29/2025 202401527 W             61.09 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance

01/29/2025 202401527 W            695.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

01/29/2025 202401527 W          3,409.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

01/29/2025 202401527 W          2,728.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

01/29/2025 202401528 W            195.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

01/29/2025 202401528 W            145.16 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

01/29/2025 202401528 W            200.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee

Contributions

01/29/2025 202401529 W            200.07 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WIS DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual

01/31/2025 202401534 W              0.78 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CENTURYLINK Monthly Charges

01/28/2025    105087 V           -468.95 10 E 800 419 249000 000 JOSTENS Diploma products



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:17

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

01/24/2025    105056 V            -60.00 21 E 400 310 163901 000 TUBA CHRISTMAS GREEN Tuba Christmas Green Bay

Registration Fees

01/31/2025 202401716 W            167.74 10 E 800 310 239000 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM

Accts

01/31/2025 202401716 W            765.91 98 L 000 000 811900 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM

Accts

01/31/2025 202401716 W             60.00 10 E 800 248 239000 000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO EBC Flex Fees/HRA Fees/UM

Accts

01/31/2025 202401715 W         12,838.04 50 E 800 415 257220 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2025 Food Bills

01/31/2025 202401715 W          4,068.15 50 E 800 415 257250 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2025 Food Bills

01/31/2025 202401715 W          4,141.71 50 E 800 415 257220 549 GORDON FOOD SERVICE January 2025 Food Bills

01/31/2025 202401717 W        155,021.70 98 L 000 000 811611 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES

01/31/2025 202401717 W        127,510.96 98 L 000 000 811612 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES

01/31/2025 202401718 W         63,915.89 98 L 000 000 811613 000 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT STATE TAXES

01/31/2025 202401720 W            281.56 10 E 800 941 239000 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

01/31/2025 202401720 W        124,810.60 98 L 000 000 811621 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

01/31/2025 202401720 W         54,567.12 98 L 000 000 811622 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

01/31/2025 202401719 W         83,974.72 98 L 000 000 811621 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

01/31/2025 202401719 W         33,342.58 98 L 000 000 811622 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

  

     1,191,923.06 Totals for checks 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 02/11/25 Page:18

05.24.10.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 01/01/25 - 01/31/25)  3:13 PM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND              0.00             25.00        258,917.16        258,942.16

21 SPECIAL REVENUE - GIFTS              0.00              0.00         12,524.08         12,524.08

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION                          0.00              0.00         22,110.98         22,110.98

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                          0.00              0.00         33,477.69         33,477.69

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00              0.00          1,613.37          1,613.37

98 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND                863,254.78              0.00              0.00        863,254.78

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        863,254.78             25.00        328,643.28      1,191,923.06

************************ End of report ************************



---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lynette Tank <ltank@sbsdmail.net> 
Date: Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 8:02 AM 
Subject: 
To: Kathryn DeVillers <kdevillers@sbsdmail.net> 
 

01/13/2025 
 
Hello Katy, 
 
Please accept this as my formal resignation from Safe Harbor as a Teaching Associate with 
Sawyer Elementary School. My last day will be Friday, January 24th, 2025 (two weeks from 
today). I appreciate the support and valuable experiences I have gained during my time here. It 
has been a pleasure working with you and the staff. 
 
Please let me know how I can make this transition as smooth as possible. 
 
Sincerely, 
Lynette Tank 
 
 
 
 
 
-- 
Katy DeVillers 
Sturgeon Bay School District 
Principal, Sawyer Elementary School  
60 Willow Drive  
Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235 
kdevillers@sbsdmail.net 
920-746-2815 (office) 
920-743-5493 (fax) 
 







     

 
Sturgeon Bay Schools 

2024-2025 
 
 
 
 
Introduction 

 
 

The Sturgeon Bay School District is passionate about educating our students and our families 
about the many opportunities awaiting them after high school. Our career planning process 
begins with self-exploration. We believe that post-secondary planning should be a unique 
process for each student with the goal of determining the most appropriate, cost-effective route 
to a fulfilling career. 
  
All students will create a portfolio using the online tool Xello. These portfolios will follow them 
from Grade 6 into adulthood. Students will complete assessments to match their skills, interests, 
and educational goals with careers that will best use those identified talents and passion. Xello 
portfolios contain careers of interest, post-secondary education options, short- and long-term 
goals, learning styles, and 4-year high school plans.  
 
 

Career Readiness Vision 
 

 
SCHOOL DISTRICT MISSION/VISION 

The School District of Sturgeon Bay, in partnership with the student, family, and community will 
provide diverse educational opportunities for the development of informed, knowledgeable citizens 
and successful life-long learners. 

 
 

CAREER READINESS TEAM 

Keith Nerby, High School Principal 
Jennifer O’Handley, Counselor 
Morgan Kiedrowski, Counselor 
Jennifer Hanson, Technology Integration Specialist 
Dakota Londo, Counselor 
Karlie Martens, Counselor 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Career Readiness Data 
 

 
DISTRICT CAREER READINESS DATA  

District career readiness data related to the Redefining Ready framework’s college, career, and life ready 
indicators: 

● 40 hours of community service required for all students (indicator for career readiness according to  
framework is 25 hours) 

● 20.8% of students enrolled in at least one dual enrollment course (data from 2023-2024) 
● 13.5% of students successfully completed at least one Advanced Placement course (data from 

2023-2024) 
● Secondary attendance rate consistently over the 90% benchmark indicated by Redefining Ready for 

career readiness 
● Maintain a CTE Advisory Group with partnerships with local manufacturing and select other businesses 
● Maintain a Business-Education Partnership comprised of schools and businesses in Door County 
● CTE Course Information can be found in the SBHS Course Guide 
● Additional data related to performance benchmarks can be found at the WISE Dash Public Portal - 

Choose a data type and then use the “Filter Data” button to see information specific to Sturgeon Bay 
School District 

● Career Pathways- Construction, Business Management, Health Science, Hospitality and Tourism, 
Information Technology, Manufacturing  

 

 

 

https://www.redefiningready.org/
https://www.redefiningready.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/147Uanj-I4ik7yh_UWXusK4AKNYH_p2vv/view?usp=sharing
https://wisedash.dpi.wi.gov/Dashboard/dashboard/22275
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sAwSJU_9YEjJVpKBVp4wh7ULtMC-fFf6ldLrQqOqF38/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1v25GQCA-HQgPZ80-YndBSHXkrXDMsJJJhIea7V_XUkk/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/160Cl1hEZLoFbYOioBWa-hRU5ht9M4eC7lkPIqwyABdw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12UInfHpKMb0nCJ6Hi-YO0oO4fwYqyXooaCQEcYaTW1I/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dhyCPoE1JFP5QLGUbWsIUz_QuOQKuDgrgRvTE5NvdVU/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jUMGL9c-Joxq43MhCOGxRAr7CPnoOXt3gfAfMlUB_ik/edit?usp=sharing


CURRENT PROGRESS AND FUTURE GOALS FOR IMPLEMENTATION 

Current progress: 
● Outlined scope and sequence for ACP activities 
● Sophomores and Juniors participate in the Door County Job Fair 
● Developed a business and education partnership with representatives from Door County industries and 

educational institutions 
● Implemented a process for every student 6-12 to create an individualized academic and career plan, 

with review and additional steps completed annually 
 
Future goals: 

● Work with area businesses to facilitate guest speakers consistently across career pathways 
● Consider planning a career awareness month for elementary students 
● Involve teachers in local industry tours 
● Develop career-pathway specific course list available to students and families for help with course 

selection 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Career Readiness Success Stories 

 
 

STUDENT SUCCESS STORIES 

Use the links below to see profiles of some of our Sturgeon Bay High School students and their involvement in 
Youth Apprenticeship experiences along with testimonials. 
 
Ellys YA Student Spotlight 
Jack Polcen Student Spotlight 
Hayden YA Student Spotlight 
Grace YA Student Spotlight 
Paula YA Student Spotlight 
Blayre YA Student Spotlight 
 

 
 
 

Career Readiness in the School District of Sturgeon Bay 
 

 
ACP CURRICULUM, SUPPORT, AND SERVICES 

Grade Level Appropriate Career Readiness Activities and Career-based Learning Experiences 
● K-5 Career Readiness Activities K-12 Academic and Career Planning Activities 
● 6-12 Career Readiness Activities:  

Grades 6-12 Xello Lessons and Activities 
K-12 Academic and Career Planning Activities 

 
 
Whole School Support 

● Individualized support, appropriate to the pupil's needs, from school district staff to assist with 
completing and annually updating an academic career plan. 
 

● In the middle school each student is assigned a Clipper Time teacher that they connect with for SEL 
lessons and also have their school counselor available for additional help. At the middle school level 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iGehbVMUCqmizu8vy4To8LeXJfIJ40ji/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19wlxCperh6Q9Ix4H31JCMx6_-buFUHCa/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vIOW71T0Q7FP1qTNFt4-ZqzTwo8ReXDm/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xUDJn6Qe_9lpt4PhS1yai5sdo1k5ozwW/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BabZX2IsV1fyK7ZrpnCKhxcHvGOayfoY/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MMhaWeg0gVscxRAaA4m9gzAZZbnPLjL6/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sKBYsZ8ndyGvoZwz6RkeTPma6_wmRwruwkZEpzGjoiw/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fNtJaWqitYtoi-1IMwhDlqKXqSdiQGc/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sKBYsZ8ndyGvoZwz6RkeTPma6_wmRwruwkZEpzGjoiw/edit?usp=sharing


most ACP activities are delivered through an exploring careers course in Xello during guidance.  
 

● At the high school level students are assigned a homeroom advisor they can connect with during the 
homeroom period every Monday. Homeroom teachers meet weekly with approximately 15 students and 
review progress/documentation of ACP regularly.  
 

 
PREPARING FOR THE FUTURE 

The ACP program at Sturgeon Bay School District ensures every student is prepared for life after high school 
no matter what path they plan to take. This includes:  

● Career and technical education provided in the school district 
● Courses that provide advance placement and/or advanced standing at NWTC’s associate degree 

program upon graduation from high school.  
● Early College Credit Program and Start College Now  
● Postsecondary education preparation  
● Youth apprenticeship or other job training and work experience 
● Instruction in skills related to employment Share how your district helps students develop employability 

skills, including and Industry-recognized Credentials you offer. 
 
More information can be found in the 2025-2026 SBHS Course Guide 

 
CAREER PATHWAYS 

Career pathways offered at Sturgeon Bay High School: 
● Architecture and Construction Pathway 
● Business Management and Administration Pathway 
● Health Science Pathway 
● Hospitality and Tourism Pathway 
● Information Technology Pathway 
● Manufacturing Pathway 

 
LABOR MARKET INFORMATION 

Information published through the Job Center of Wisconsin provides up-to-date employment 
projections, opportunities, as well as barriers. As a school district, having access to this information 
assists in tailoring specific programming to meet the needs of our local job market. 
 
Analysis of Graphic 5 demonstrates that the employment data provides a snapshot that Leisure and 
Hospitality (22%) continues to be the largest employer in Door County, followed by Trade, 
Transportation, and Utilities (18.6%), Education and Health Services (17.2%), and Manufacturing 
(16%). SBHS offers specific courses that support our local labor market, including CNC Programming, Building 
Construction, Intro to and Advanced Woodworking, Intro to and Advanced Metals, and Health Occupations. 
Other core and elective areas also have specific career area focal points to research, explore, and learn about 
specific high-demand career areas. 
 
Link to 2023 Door County Workforce Profile. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/147Uanj-I4ik7yh_UWXusK4AKNYH_p2vv/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sAwSJU_9YEjJVpKBVp4wh7ULtMC-fFf6ldLrQqOqF38/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1v25GQCA-HQgPZ80-YndBSHXkrXDMsJJJhIea7V_XUkk/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/160Cl1hEZLoFbYOioBWa-hRU5ht9M4eC7lkPIqwyABdw/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12UInfHpKMb0nCJ6Hi-YO0oO4fwYqyXooaCQEcYaTW1I/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dhyCPoE1JFP5QLGUbWsIUz_QuOQKuDgrgRvTE5NvdVU/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jUMGL9c-Joxq43MhCOGxRAr7CPnoOXt3gfAfMlUB_ik/edit?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hdxxHIbM8glDzh5NHUb0Yj7nCpkGlAM0/view?usp=sharing


 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR STAFF 

The Sturgeon Bay School District is committed to supporting our entire staff to become engaged in the career 
readiness process. We provide the following professional development to staff: 
 

● Teachers of dual credit courses at the high school level annually attend the Northeast Wisconsin 
Technical College Spring Summit to learn and evaluate curriculum  

● ACT Instructional Mastery (AIMS) Training for staff 
● CESA 7 guest speakers and trainings during in-service days 

 
Career Readiness is for ALL of our Students 

 
 

INDIVIDUALIZED ACP SUPPORT 

● Middle and high school counselors hold individual conferences with students in Grades 8, 11, and 12 
each year; this includes all students, including English Learners and students with IEP and 504 plans 

● Every IEP and 504 plan for students age 14 and up addresses transition plans for post-secondary 
goals; these plans are annually reviewed and revised by teams consisting of special education staff, 
families, and sometimes counselors 

 
ACCESS FOR ALL STUDENTS 

If a pupil is a child with a disability, the pupil's academic and career plan shall be made available to the pupil's 
individual education program team. The pupil's individualized education program team may, if appropriate, take 
the pupil's academic and career plan into account when developing the pupil's transition services. 

 
CAREER READINESS TECHNOLOGY 

● Xello is the primary technology tool for housing career readiness lessons, materials, and student 
portfolios 



● Life readiness is addressed using Second Step and Can Do U, both of which are web-based 
● Additional career information is communicated using email and Google Docs 

 
 
 

Get Involved 
 

 
FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 

Sturgeon Bay Schools engages families and caregivers in academic and career planning by: 
● Regularly informing families and caregivers about career readiness activities. 
● Providing multiple ways for families and caregivers to participate in career readiness activities. 
● Regularly informing families and caregivers about the progress of their student’s academic and career 

planning.  
● Actively seeking feedback from students, families, and caregivers when regularly evaluating our career 

readiness activities, programs, and initiatives. 

 
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS 

The School District of Sturgeon Bay is proud to collaborate with over 50 business and community partners.  
 
Our partnerships with local business and industry leaders is critical for the success of our programs and 
provides our students with industry leaders to assist in their knowledge and learning in numerous areas. With 
the help of our business partners, we frequently have business leaders visit classrooms and frequently have 
students participate in community site visits. Our closest business partnerships include: 

● Door County Economic Development Council (DCEDC) 
● Fincantieri 
● Therma-Tron-X 
● Door County Medical 
● Hatco Corporation 
● NEW Industries 

 

 
MOST RECENT DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL 

 
 









































































































































































Compensation Plan Annual Review Mtg Agenda  
PLUS MINUTES (Updated 2/12/2025) 

Monday, February 3, 2025 - 3:30 P.M. 
Board Conference Room - End of hall across from SBHS Commons 

 
Top five priorities dating back to November 2013 

• 8 Retention 
• 8 Attract quality staff 
• 8 Establish clear goals/pathway on salary 

o 7 Simple not complex 
 5 Continued development-incentivize 

 
Present: Lola Devillers, Amy Richard, Brynn Orthober, Rebekah Kieckhafer, Brock Blahnik, Kasee Jandrin, 
Aaron Pairolero, Travis Grooters, Melissa Benzinger, Allison Haus, Mike Stephani, Wayne Spritka, Tina 
Jennerjohn, and Jake Holtz 
 
NOTE: As in the past, if a committee member knew they were unable to attend the meeting, the person was 
welcome to invite a faculty member from the same building to assist us with gathering various perspectives.  
The member could also send information directly to Dan and Jake to share with the group at the meeting.   
 
 

1. Context/Parameters of review (from page 4 of the Salary & Supplemental Pay Guide) 
Read through these prior to the meeting and discuss items only as needed:  

Salary & Supplemental Pay Model Review Procedures 
Annually an assessment of the current framework will be conducted to determine impact, functionality, and 
financial sustainability.  The review will be conducted by a district team under the leadership of the 
superintendent.  The assessment will consider the following: 

• Does the model support key concepts, such as the following: 
o Retain quality staff 
o Attract quality staff 
o Establish clear goals and aligning a pathway that links goals to salary 
o A simple system that is not overly complex 
o A system that helps staff continue to develop and provides incentives 
o Growth 
o Improvement 
o Leadership 

 Does the model take into account priority areas for the district? 
 Is the model sustainable over the next three years? 

 

Strategic Action Plan & Priorities document/approach. 
The three priority areas continue to be Teaching & Learning; Community Engagement; and Finance, 
Facilities, and Operations.  Sub-points exist for Teaching & Learning, with sub-points for Community 
Engagement, and sub-points for Finance, Facilities, and Operations.  Under the Finance, Facilities, & 
Operations area bullet point two references attracting and retaining quality staff.   

• Attract and retain quality staff by supporting growth, continual improvement, and leadership 
opportunities, as well as implementing strategies approved in recent months and years that consider 
multiple aspects of compensation. 

 
 



2. Reminders regarding items that seem to come up annually 
Note: Read through these prior to the meeting and discuss items only as needed 

• Appendix A & Proximity to the adjusted base.  Since implementing the updated model in 
the 2015-2016 school year, the base/beginning salary and salary ladder have been updated 
four times so far (15-16, 18-19, 19-20, & spring of 22-23), and this will likely continue to 
occur from time to time in the future.   

o After a discussion on the “proximity to base” issue occurred over a few years, this was 
addressed in as part of the 2019-2020 ladder update when approximately 25 
individuals who had been in proximity to the adjusted base on two or three occasions 
were given special consideration with their ladder placement. 

o The salary ladder adjustment approved in April of 2022 for immediate compensation 
as well as being the ladder for 2022-2023 did not eliminate ladder rungs, but rather 
adjusted existing ladder rungs and added rungs to the top of the ladder. 

o Looking at 2024-2025 and beyond, the salary ladder will likely become the primary 
compensation-related priority for a period of time. 

• Appendix B.  Leadership stipends are utilized each year, typically payable in a May pay 
period, and monitored through a Google Doc the Core Admin Team looks at during the year, 
with finalization/approval usually occurring in an April meeting.  

• Appendix C.  This has been adjusted as the salary ladder base has been updated. 
• Appendix D.  In September of 2023, summer curriculum writing (and more) rates and 

summer school rates were updated. 
• Appendix G.  In September of 2018, a group consisting of professional staff members, Board 

members, the business manager, and superintendent began to examine the post-employment 
benefit area.  Through changes in our consultant, COVID dynamics, and more, we worked 
through a process and the updated Appendix G was formally approved as part of the Salary 
and Supplemental Pay Guide for Professional Staff in the June 15, 2022, Board meeting.   

• Appendix H.  In February of 2022, we rolled out a system that could accommodate special 
requests from individual staff members so the Board could consider any request(s) the night 
of the March learning session.   

• Pre-approval for programs & courses.  This is especially important if reimbursement or 
recognition of a Master’s (or Doctoral Degree) will be requested.   

o To be as clear as possible on the Doctoral Degree stipend issue, the topic has been 
addressed by the Board through past plan/meeting reviews and in special consideration 
for a particular person.  A special one-time stipend was approved in 2017 with the 
ability for a person to be involved with Appendix B and/or receive other consideration 
as approved by the Board in the future. 

• PTO/Incentive for unused time.  In September of 2023, a paid personal day was added for 
all teaching staff, as well as an incentive for those who don’t use the day.  In June of 2024, the 
previous system of sick days and personal days shifted to a PTO system for most professional 
staff members (with the exception of a small group in Category Three of Appendix G). 

o Shifting from the previous sick day/personal day system to the updated PTO system is 
a priority for the 2024-2025 year. 

• Annual Board Approval. The Salary and Supplemental Pay Guide typically receives a first 
reading in the May Board meeting, followed by a second reading/approval in the June Board 
meeting.  Since returning teacher contracts are typically approved in the April Board meeting 
to be ahead of the May 15 statutory deadline to issue contracts, occasionally we have had the 
Board approve an update to something like the salary ladder prior to the Guide itself. 
 
 

3. Items for discussion in the review meeting this year: 



• Placeholder—Dual Enrollment Course Incentive; No group discussion needed at this time 
The Higher Learning Commission requirements around what is needed to teach a dual-credit course 
at the high school level has been postponed yet again from September of 2023 to September of 2025.  
The administration and board had discussed having something in place by that time. 
 
Bob Nickel and Dan had discussed approaching the situation by course rather than by term.  It was 
important to note that five current courses run for two terms, while 10 other NWTC courses run for 
one term.  We may want to take this into account.  NWTC courses that are two terms in length are 
Accounting, College Math, and Intro to Psych.  UWGB courses that are two terms in length are 
Human Bio and Spanish 202.  One-term courses involve Art (2), Business (2), English (2), FACE (2), 
Social Sciences (1), and Tech Ed (1). 
 
Additionally, Keith Nerby is connecting with the SBHS staff and principal colleagues to assist with 
options and potential approaches to this issue.  Utilizing the Appendix B approach with various 
subcategories seems to make sense as an approach as well. 
 

• Potential Updates for 2025-2026 and beyond 
o Salary Ladder 

 The annual approach has been and continues to be as follows: 
Professional staff would move to the next rung on the ladder for next 
year (2025-2026) as is the annual intent.  

 After working through a range of compensation-related updates from 
hourly rates to longevity pay to post-employment benefits to enhanced 
flexibility through a PTO system to an incentive for unused days, we are 
now poised to focus on the salary ladder itself for a period of time. 

 Just as we have increased the starting teacher salary from under $30,000 
to $40,000, other districts have made changes as well.  This is something 
we know we need to continue to look at.  Additionally, when this is 
updated, we know the “proximity to base” issue arises.   

 Back in April of 2022, we discussed several excellent points pertaining 
to tweaks to the system, the salary ladder (ex. extending it may benefit 
some, but then takes longer for others to get to whatever the top of the 
ladder is), philosophical views going back to our work in 2013-2014 and 
2014-2015 when we generated the current model, how long it should 
take to get to the top of the ladder, etc.   

• A related question was asked about how long a teacher can work.  
A teacher member of our committee had been in contact with the 
WRS and received the data in recent years and the answer to that 
question at least across the State of Wisconsin is approximately 
60 years old. 

 In September of 2023, longevity supplemental pay was approved. 
 In February of 2024: 

• A teacher rep (who teaches special education) asked about the 
number of people at what levels of longevity pay since there is a 
lot of turnover in special education, for example.  While Jake 
didn’t have it prepared (he looked some of it up during the 
meeting: 68 stipends, 22 were nine years or less), he said he 
certainly has access to the information.  Additionally, this was 
information that was shared with the Board when they were 



considering and then did approve longevity pay and what the total 
cost would be. 

• Another teacher rep shared that retention is an issue for the police 
department and others, for example, and housing is a huge part of 
that situation.  Progress is being made within the city, but it is still 
a process.   

• Once we have more information about the next biennial State 
budget, we’ll have a clearer picture about available funds and how 
we could proceed. One approach as we look at 2025-2026 and 
beyond combined with having a State budget for the next two 
years, could be as follows.   

o 2025-2026 The Board could take action on teacher 
compensation, an updated salary ladder, etc.  As an 
example, one or two salary rungs could be eliminated.  
Additionally, the district could project/communicate a plan 
to eliminate an additional rung and/or rework ladder rung 
amounts for 2026-2027, even if those wouldn’t be formally 
approved until the usual Board action (likely April 2026) 
when returning teacher contracts are approved for 2026-
2027 school year. 

• Additional discussion points from the meeting: 
o Compensation. Started with compliments. Salary ladder. It was 

very different when it was put into place. It’s the one thing still 
causing irritation. Is there a point at which we say, let’s revisit 
this? 
 Note from Dan after the meeting.  The Board approved 

the system including ladder with the understanding that 
there would be an annual review.  Along with that, 
we’ve said over the years that there could be smaller 
changes to the system/ladder, major changes to the 
system/ladder, or we could get rid of the ladder 
altogether. 

o HS teacher - shared appreciation.  
o Board member - Compensation presentation at the annual 

education conference. Acknowledgement that we are on an OK 
path but it’s not inherently right.  

o MS teacher – thought back to when the ladder was put together. 
Took two years of meetings to put together final. Offered to be 
a part of a new committee.  

o HS teacher – how is the ladder working for retaining new 
teachers?  

o Follow up – do we collect data on why people are leaving? 
o Sawyer teacher – total compensation informational? On an 

individual basis. 
 

o Incentive for unused sick days 
 While the updated PTO system will cover this issue on an ongoing basis 

for unused PTO days, we still have two related topics to tackle and then 
fund once the post-employment benefit catch-up payments are made. 



• 1. Shifting from the “old” system with a maximum sick bank of 
120 days to the “new” maximum sick bank of 60 days (with the 
exception of a small group in Category Three of Appendix G). 

• 2. Paying out/providing an incentive for unused days in the sick 
bank upon retirement (with the exception of a small group in 
Category Three of Appendix G). 

Notes plus discussion points from the meeting below: 
 Potential ways to address bullet point 1 (max of 120 to 60) above: 

• Utilize an approach with choices much like those in the “new” 
PTO system. 

 Potential ways to address bullet point 2 (retirement) above: 
• Utilize an approach with choices much like those in the “new” 

PTO system. 
 

• Items submitted to Dan prior to the meeting by committee members: 
o None  

 
• Other general items/topics? 

o PTO-related discussion points seemed to be the main discussion topics this year 
[Also see addendum to these minutes at the end of this document] 
 MS teacher asked about PTO – who can take PTO to extend breaks? Anyone 

can take it. The question was then clarified to sub coverage issue. MS 
appreciates the PTO. Is looking for uniformity across buildings. Would like to 
see the language tightened K-12. Then present to the whole staff. One principal 
may have a different understanding of PTO than another principal does. 

 HS teacher disagreed because each school is different based on scheduling.  
 HS teacher shared that’s true but, it’s tough to take off because another HS 

teacher can’t teach her content.  
 HS teacher – Hospital is first come first serve.  
 Sunrise teacher – There was initial confusion on how many teachers could take 

off at a time. 
 Came up that people aren’t getting paid extra for covering others  

• [Additional information after the meeting - It appears this came from 
Sunrise but may not actually be a compensation issue.  Nonclassroom 
teachers have been asked to sub for others within the building without 
getting additional compensation, however they haven’t lost prep 
periods as they assume the teacher’s prep that they’re covering for. 
Essentially, they are switching roles for the day.  It’s not ideal, as 
people in those roles lose out on valuable time with students they 
typically work with, but they are not losing out on prep time, either.] 

 Sawyer teacher – Sawyer appreciates the PTO. They have not had the issues 
that have been shared. Katy does a good job of making sure everything is 
covered 

 Sunrise teacher – same as Sawyer. Concern is that it is putting a strain on 
coworkers because of sub shortage. What are we doing to attract more subs? 

 Sawyer teacher shared the Sawyer staff survey 
 MS teacher – Middle School was told that front or back end of vacations were 

forbidden for PTO. Also, when can you start putting in for time off? 



 Sawyer teacher asked if anyone was denied in the Middle School. MS teacher 
said she wasn’t sure if anyone was denied. [No MS teacher has been denied to 
date.] 

 Board member shared he was appreciative of the Sawyer and Sunrise surveys 
 Sunrise teacher – unique situation where it wasn’t clear that PTO was passed. 
 Sunrise teacher – confusing at beginning with using PTO versus banked sick 

days. (This appears to be getting better in year one.) 
 PTO wrap up: 

o Clarity around when you can start putting in 
o Clarity around when you can use it 
o Consistency around how many/who can take PTO. 
o Presentation to schools (from one person) about FAQ on PTO 
o MS/HS sending out survey  

o Skyward and Frontline language should match. 
o Living Healthy is difficult to find. 
o Sub shortage & system for communicating with subs 
o Salary and full employee benefit cost discussion and example.  A teacher 

brought up a discussion about having that figure available to employees.  A 
pretax salary might be $65,875, but the full benefit to that employee paid by the 
school is actually $92,865.35, for example, with health insurance, retirement 
contributions, FICA, Medicare, etc.  The point is sharing the true cost of their 
employment and benefits may help some teachers understand the big picture of 
their employment and impact on the district budget.  Perhaps there is a feature 
in Skyward that could help with this, or maybe the information is available and 
teachers may not be sure how to access it. 

 
4. Next step(s) 

• The current plan is for the Board to receive an update of this annual review meeting as 
part of the February 19, 2025, Board meeting.  From there, the Board can choose to spend 
additional time on one or more related topics in the March 5 and/or April 2 learning 
session evenings, as well as the March board meeting. 

• Additional updates are often included in the Facilities, Finance, & Operations portion of 
the annual Board Retreat.  [Discussion did occur on February 5.] 

• Individual teacher contracts for returning professional staff members are typically 
approved in the April board meeting, prior to the May 15 statutory deadline.  In addition, 
the Board typically considers the Hervey Hauser award the night of the April board 
meeting. 

• Dan and Jake plan to send out meeting minutes first to the attendees to make sure key 
points were captured, then plan to send minutes out to professional staff and the Board of 
Education. 

 
Thank you for your time and insight. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Addendum to the meeting minutes. 
 

A. Additional context regarding the shift to the new PTO system. 
B. Board approved language in the professional staff handbook regarding PTO. 



 
A. As additional context, here is some of the communication from last year on the 

topic: 
• April 4 email Dan sent to compensation committee reps about a special meeting in April 23 focused 

on the shift to PTO.   
• April 23 meeting with the compensation committee reps who could attend.  We used the Howard-

Suamico language as our model and adjusted as needed from there. 
• April 23 follow up email with notes from the meeting for all compensation committee reps 
• April 30 follow up emails to the compensation committee reps from two teachers and Dan 
• May 16 Board Update email to all staff – first reading occurred 
• May 17 email Dan sent to compensation committee reps.  Admin Team reps received the same email 

about 10 minutes after the comp committee teacher reps 
• June 27 Board Update email to all staff – second reading/approval occurred. 

 
B. What the Board-approved professional staff handbook says about PTO.   

 Copied and pasted from the Professional Staff Handbook, particularly pages 14-16: 
 
E. PAID TIME OFF (PTO) BENEFIT 
 
PTO provides a single bank of leave time for Teachers and Professional Staff covered by the Professional 
Staff Handbook to use at their discretion when requesting time away from work. PTO is a benefit designed to 
increase flexibility and choice by empowering employees to prioritize elements of their compensation. In 
addition, PTO provides teachers with increased flexibility to positively influence their work-life balance and 
empowers educators to make more decisions about their personal finances.   
 
All full-time equivalency (1.0 FTE) Teachers and Professional Staff covered by the Professional Staff 
Handbook shall receive ten (10) Days of PTO annually.  Any Teacher under a 1.0 FTE shall receive a 
prorated number of days, based on FTE. In the case of resignation, retirement, termination of employment or 
any other reason for employment separation, a proration calculation for days earned will be completed.  The 
calculation will determine whether the employee used more leave than they earned and whether a deduction 
will be made from their last paycheck OR if the employee earned more leave than they used and whether a 
payment is due to them on their last paycheck.  More information about this process can be found below.    
 
New employees who start on or before the first contract day of the year will receive ten (10) PTO days to use 
immediately. Employees hired after the first month of school will receive a prorated number of PTO days 
based on the number of remaining months they will work in the year.   
 
Employees with ten (10) years or more of local service will be granted an additional PTO day.  Employees 
with twenty-five (25) years or more of local service will be granted an additional PTO day.    
 
Each PTO day has a cash value, and teachers may request unused PTO days be compensated at the end of the 
school year or roll them into their sick leave bank as described in section G: PAYOUT/CONVERSION OF 
PTO.   
 
F. PTO GUIDELINES  
 
A reason is not required when requesting PTO. However, in circumstances where more than one employee in 
the same building/department request the same day off, providing additional information may expedite the 
approval request.   
 



PTO will be approved by the building administrator based on the needs of each building at the time of the 
request. The operational needs of the building and District will be taken into consideration prior to approving 
a request for PTO and may cause a denial or cancellation of the request.   
 
Absence requests for a PTO day must be entered into Skyward and Frontline at least 2 school days prior to 
the day being requested off unless there are extenuating circumstances (i.e. determined on a situational basis 
by the building administrator).   
 
Extenuating circumstances may include sudden illness of the employee or close family member, an 
emergency such as a house fire, etc.   
 
PTO may be requested up to, but not to exceed five (5) consecutive days. Prearranged PTO requests of two 
(2) to five (5) consecutive days must be submitted and approved with not less than a ten (10) school days 
notice. Classroom coverage must be pre-arranged and assigned.  
 
In reference to pre-planned absence: no more than three (3) employees at the elementary level can take PTO 
on the same day, three (3) employees in the middle school and four (4) employees in the high school. At the 
discretion of the principal the daily PTO limit may be exceeded due to extenuating circumstances.  
 
If an employee becomes ill or cannot be at work due to an emergency medical reason, they must enter their 
absence as soon as possible.  If the illness occurs after the Frontline cutoff, employees must call the sub-
caller to request emergency coverage.  
 
If an employee utilizes PTO for more than three (3) consecutive days for illness or medical reasons, a written 
statement from a licensed physician may be required along with any applicable restrictions before returning 
to work.  
 
In eligible FMLA cases, employees have the right to choose what type of paid leave they would like to 
apply.   
 
Misuse of PTO may result in loss of wages and reimbursement to the District of prorated benefits for the 
time absent.   
 
Employees may have a sick leave balance which can be maintained up to a maximum of sixty (60) days. 
Employees must use their allotted PTO days in total before utilizing sick leave from their past balance. Sick 
leave balances may be used for an ill employee or a sick family member. Employee’s Immediate family shall 
include employee’s spouse, parents, father/mother-in-law, siblings, brother/sister-in-law, children, 
grandparents, and grandchild (including step relationships for all listed) or significant other.  Additional 
consideration may be made for another person close to the employee as approved by the employee’s 
Building Administrator and Superintendent.       
 
If pre-planned PTO absences deplete an employee’s total balance for the year and prior to those pre-planned 
absences an employee becomes ill, a PTO day must be cancelled and applied to the sick day. For example, 
an employee pre-plans and schedules their total allotment of PTO days in advance to go on a vacation in 
February. In November, the employee calls in sick. A PTO day will be taken from the pre-planned absences 
and will be applied to the sick day. Employees cannot access their sick leave bank until all PTO has been 
exhausted (current or pending).  Should a situation arise where all PTO and any remaining sick leave has 
been depleted, a special request must be submitted on the Unpaid Leave/Time Off 15 Request Form (located 
in Google Drive) to be absent from work. If granted, additional time off will be unpaid and a payroll 
deduction will be taken including the cost of the employee portion of insurance premium, when applicable.  
 



G. PAYOUT/CONVERSION OF PTO  
 
Note: This PTO system does not apply to individuals in Category 3 of Appendix G of the Post Employment 
Benefits of the Salary and Supplemental Pay Guide.    
 
Once the employee has accumulated 30 days in their sick bank, the employee may request unused PTO days 
be paid out (as defined below) at the end of the school year or they may be converted to sick leave in the new 
fiscal year. Employees have the option to choose a combination of days to be converted and the number of 
days to be paid out (not to exceed the current year’s allotment). Each PTO day has a cash value as defined 
below (value is subject to change based on district budget allocations) and is only valid during the year they 
were earned. Employees will be provided with a form near the end of the school year to allocate any 
remaining cash value which must be submitted before the end of business day (4:00 p.m.) on the last student 
day of each school year (for school year employees) or by the 15th of June (for full-year employees).  If the 
payout form is not submitted on time, any remaining balance will be converted into sick leave.  The related 
payout will occur on or before June 30th.  If a payout is chosen, the funds may be:   

• $90 Paid out via payroll  
• $100 Contributed to a tax sheltered 403b account (if eligible)  
• $100 Contributed to a tax-sheltered health savings account (if eligible)  
• Or a combination of the above.  

 
Employees may accumulate up to sixty (60) sick leave days. Payout for unused PTO is only available for the 
days granted in the year of the payout. If PTO days are converted, they do not retain their cash value.  
 
H. HOW PTO IS TREATED UPON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT  
 
In cases of resignation, retirement, termination of employment or any other reason for employment 
separation, payout of the unused sick leave bank will not occur. However, if an employee uses more PTO 
leave days than they have earned for that fiscal year, a contract loss will be administered. A calculation will 
be used to determine the amount of PTO earned versus used in the fiscal year. If days earned were not used 
prior to the last date of employment, a payout will occur. If days used exceed the amount of PTO earned, a 
contract loss will be administered. 



Template for Planning and School Use – Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process. Report end-of-semester responses to the school board. 

 ACHIEVEMENT GAP REDUCTION PROGRAM PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES AND SCHOOL BOARD REPORTING TEMPLATE  

This document may be used to plan and maintain the Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) contract application performance objectives for your school. Contact application responses must 
be submitted to the Department of  
Public Instruction using the  AGR Five-Year Contract Application form. Retain this document for your records, possible inclusion in an annual evaluation of the AGR program, and to 
present information on the school's  
implementation of the contract requirements, its performance objectives, and its success in attaining the objectives to the school board at the end of every semester of the AGR contract. Wis. 
Stat. § 118.44(4)(d).  
Use the table below to plan the AGR contract application responses. At the end of the semester, describe the following for the school board. 

 
Prepare a description of the specific, measurable, and achievable performance objectives, including reducing the achievement gap in math and reading for the academic achievement of the 
pupils enrolled in each participating grade.  
Include a description of the formative and summative assessments that will be used to evaluate success in attaining these performance objectives for the pupils enrolled in the participating 
grades.  

 
Wis. Stat. § 118.44(4)(c) 

Grade Subject Describe the 
baseline and 
growth the 
identified students 
will make for each 
grade K-3 in 
reading and 
mathematics. 

Describe the formative 
and summative 
assessments used to 
evaluate the identified 
students’ success in 
attaining the stated 
performance objectives. 

Describe how the 
implemented strategies 
to reduce the 
achievement gap (class 
size reduction, 
instructional coaching, 
or one-to-one tutoring) 
will aid in attaining the 
stated performance 
objectives. 

At the end of the fall semester: 
Describe the progress made on 
growth objectives the identified 
students made for each grade K-3 
in reading and mathematics 
including the number of students 
that met the goals. 

At the end of the spring 
semester: Describe the progress 
made on growth objectives the 
identified students made for each 
grade K-3 in reading and 
mathematics including the number 
of students that met the goals. 

At the end of each 
semester: Describe which 
strategies to reduce the 
achievement gap (class size 
reduction, instructional 
coaching, or one-to-one 
tutoring) were implemented in 
each grade K-3. 

K Reading BOY baseline 67% 
proficient or 
advanced (37 of 55 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

aimswebPlus used as 
the universal screener 
paired with 95%Group 
Phonics instruction and 
weekly progress 
monitoring- additional 
pre and diagnostic 
assessments/interventio
n materials used with 
students who are at risk 
include Handwriting 
Without Tears, Phonics 
lesson library, UFLI and 
SPIRE 

All students are 
universally screened to 
gather baseline data. 
Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
diagnosed as previously 
described. Intervention 
groups are formed 
based on diagnostic 
data and students 
engage in specially 
designed instruction in 
small groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 

MOY 74% proficient or advanced 
(40 of 54 students) 
An increase 

  

https://docs.google.com/a/dpi.wi.gov/forms/d/1418X47utSUOF4GZAB2zkDGv8GNUWlDiPOgE4GBB3krA/viewform
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/118/44/4/d
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/118/44/4/d
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.44(4)(c)


Template for Planning and School Use – Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process. Report end-of-semester responses to the school board. 

as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

K Mathematics BOY baseline 72% 
at or above 
benchmark of 
40th%ile. (39 of 54 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

STAR Math used as the 
universal screener 
paired with Spring Math 
class wide 1.5 
intervention/instruction. 
Students who are 
flagged as at risk 
receive one-to one 
intervention using 
designated Spring Math 
materials. 

Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
intervened with as 
previously described. 
Intervention groups are 
formed based on 
diagnostic data and 
students engage in 
specially designed 
instruction in small 
groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 
as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

MOY 79% at or above benchmark 
(41 of 52 students) 
An increase 

  

1 Reading BOY baseline 59% 
proficient or 
advanced (36 of 61 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

aimswebPlus used as 
the universal screener 
paired with 95%Group 
Phonics instruction and 
weekly progress 
monitoring- additional 
pre and diagnostic 
assessments/interventio
n materials used with 
students who are at risk 
include Handwriting 
Without Tears, Phonics 
lesson library, UFLI and 
SPIRE 

All students are 
universally screened to 
gather baseline data. 
Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
diagnosed as previously 
described. Intervention 
groups are formed 
based on diagnostic 
data and students 
engage in specially 
designed instruction in 
small groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 

MOY 77% proficient or advanced 
(43 of 56 students) 
An increase 

  



Template for Planning and School Use – Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process. Report end-of-semester responses to the school board. 

as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

1 Mathematics BOY baseline 72% 
at or above 
benchmark of 
40th%ile. (42 of 58 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

STAR Math used as the 
universal screener 
paired with Spring Math 
class wide 1.5 
intervention/instruction. 
Students who are 
flagged as at risk 
receive one-to one 
intervention using 
designated Spring Math 
materials. 

Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
intervened with as 
previously described. 
Intervention groups are 
formed based on 
diagnostic data and 
students engage in 
specially designed 
instruction in small 
groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 
as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

MOY 85% at or above benchmark 
(45 of 53 students) 
An increase 

  

2 Reading BOY baseline 62% 
proficient or 
advanced (31 of 50 
students) ) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

aimswebPlus used as 
the universal screener 
paired with 95%Group 
Phonics instruction and 
weekly progress 
monitoring- additional 
pre and diagnostic 
assessments/interventio
n materials used with 
students who are at risk 
include Handwriting 
Without Tears, Phonics 
lesson library, UFLI and 
SPIRE 

All students are 
universally screened to 
gather baseline data. 
Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
diagnosed as previously 
described. Intervention 
groups are formed 
based on diagnostic 
data and students 
engage in specially 
designed instruction in 
small groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 

MOY 58% proficient or advanced 
(28 of 48 students) 
A decrease 

  



Template for Planning and School Use – Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process. Report end-of-semester responses to the school board. 

as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

2 Mathematics BOY baseline 65% 
at or above 
benchmark of 
40th%ile (32 of 49 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

STAR Math used as the 
universal screener 
paired with Spring Math 
class wide 1.5 
intervention/instruction. 
Students who are 
flagged as at risk 
receive one-to one 
intervention using 
designated Spring Math 
materials. 

Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
intervened with as 
previously described. 
Intervention groups are 
formed based on 
diagnostic data and 
students engage in 
specially designed 
instruction in small 
groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 
as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

MOY 71% at or above benchmark 
(32 of 45 students) 
An increase 

  

3 Reading BOY baseline 58% 
at or above 
benchmark of 
26th%ile (39 of 67 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced. 

aimswebPlus used as 
the universal screener 
paired with 95%Group 
Phonics instruction and 
weekly progress 
monitoring- additional 
pre and diagnostic 
assessments/interventio
n materials used with 
students who are at risk 
include Handwriting 
Without Tears, Phonics 
lesson library, UFLI and 
SPIRE 

All students are 
universally screened to 
gather baseline data. 
Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
diagnosed as previously 
described. Intervention 
groups are formed 
based on diagnostic 
data and students 
engage in specially 
designed instruction in 
small groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 

 MOY 54% at or above benchmark 
(36 of 67 students) 
A decrease 

  



Template for Planning and School Use – Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process. Report end-of-semester responses to the school board. 

as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

3 Mathematics BOY baseline 69% 
at or above 
benchmark of 
40th%ile (44 of 64 
students) Goal is 
for 80% of our 
students to be 
proficient or 
advanced 

STAR Math used as the 
universal screener 
paired with Spring Math 
class wide 1.5 
intervention/instruction. 
Students who are 
flagged as at risk 
receive one-to one 
intervention using 
designated Spring Math 
materials. 

Those who are flagged 
as at risk are further 
intervened with as 
previously described. 
Intervention groups are 
formed based on 
diagnostic data and 
students engage in 
specially designed 
instruction in small 
groups/one-to-one 
tutoring. Instructional 
coaching occurs 
routinely each week on 
a rotating schedule 
during grade level 
meetings, PLCs as well 
as on an as-needed 
basis to increase the 
effectiveness of 
instruction. 

MOY 71% at or above benchmark 
of 40th%ile (46 of 65 students) Goal 
is for 80% of our students to be 
proficient or advanced 
An increase 

  

 



























Book 

Section 

Title 

Code 

Status 

Adopted 

Last Revised 

Policy Manual 

2000 Program 

NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF SEX IN EDUCATION PROGRAMS OR 

ACTIVITIES 

po2266 

Active 

July 20, 2022 

August 21, 2024 

2266 - NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF SEX IN EDUCATION PROGRAMS OR ACTIVITIES (The Board's 

Policy and Grievance Procedures for Responding to Sexual Harassment Alleged to Have Occurred Prior to 

8/1/2024) 

Effective August 1, 2024, this policy shall only pertain to reports or formal complaints of Sexual Harassment that are based 

on conduct alleged to have occurred on or before July 31, 2024. 

lntroduction 

The Board does not discriminate on the basis of sex (including sexual orientation or gender identity), in its education 

programs or activities, and is required by Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, and its implementing 

regulations, not to discriminate in such a manner. The requirement not to discriminate in its education program or activity 

extends to admission and employment. The Board is committed to maintaining an education and work environment that is 

free from discrimination based on sex, including sexual harassment. 

The Board prohibits sexual harassment that occurs within its education programs and activities. When the District has 

actual knowledge of sexual harassment in its education program or activity against a person in the United States, it shall 

promptly respond in a manner that is not deliberately indifferent. 

Pursuant to its Title IX obligations, the Board is committed to eliminating sexual harassment and will take appropriate 

action when an individual is determined responsible for violating this policy. Members of the School District community who 

commit Sexual Harassment are subject to the full range of disciplinary sanctions set forth in this policy. Third parties who 

engage in sexual harassment are also subject to the disciplinary sanctions listed in this policy. The Board will provide 

persons who have experienced Sexual Harassment ongoing supportive measures as reasonably necessary to restore or 

preserve access to the District's education programs and activities. 

Coverage 

This policy applies to sexual harassment that occurs within the District's education programs and activities and that is 

committed by a Board employee, student, Third-Party vendor or contractor, guest, or other members of the school 

community. 

This policy does not apply to sexual harassment that occurs off school grounds, in a private setting, and outside the scope 

of the Board's education programs and activities; such sexual misconduct/sexual activity may be prohibited by the Student 

Code of Conduct if committed by a student, or by Board policies and administrative guidelines, applicable State and/or 

Federal laws and/or Employee Handbook(s) if committed by a Board employee. 

Consistent with the U.S. Department of Education's implementing regulations for Title IX, this policy does not apply to 

sexual harassment that occurs outside the geographic boundaries of the United States, even if the sexual harassment 

occurs in the District's education programs or activities. Sexual harassment that occurs outside the geographic boundaries 

of the United States is governed by the Student Code of Conduct if committed by a student, or by other applicable Board 

policies and administrative guidelines, applicable State and/or Federal laws and/or Employee Handbook(s) if committed by 

a Board employee. 

ademeuse
Highlight
delete this sentence

ademeuse
Pencil



























MEMO 
 

To:  Board of Education  
 
From:  Keith Nerby 
 
Date:  February 8, 2025  
 
Re:  February 2025Principal’s Report  
 
 
Teaching and Learning  
 

2025-26 class schedules: Counselors will begin building the schedule for the 2025-2026 class 
schedule in the coming weeks. Students are in the process of selecting their class requests and 
students and families will be notified of final schedules before school is out for the year.  

 
 
State-mandated testing.  

 
 April 7 – Forward Social Studies – All Sophomores  
 April 9 – ACT – All Juniors (online) 
 April 16 – Pre-ACT– All Freshmen and Sophomores 

 
Community Engagement  
 

Family/Teacher Conferences: Similar to first semester conferences, our teachers reached out to 
families to personally invite them to sign up for a conference time. We will be holding our 3rd 
quarter conferences on February 20. When families were invited, we found great response and 
turn out. In addition, by signing up for a time, families have less wait time to meet with teachers 
and teachers are able to better prepare for each student since they know ahead of time who will 
be coming in.  

 
Class of 2025 end-of-year activities: As was mentioned at the board retreat, all end of the year 
activities including Senior Night, the awards ceremony, and the commencement ceremony are 
scheduled, and finalization of the plans are taking place. I am hoping that at least two Board 
members help with handing out diplomas at graduation this year. Graduation will take place on 
Saturday, May 31 at 10:00am with the boat parade immediately following. 

 
 
 
 
 
Upcoming Events  
 
Here is a list of upcoming events:  
 



 2

Family/Teacher Conferences Thursday, February 20 
Teacher In-Service / No Classes Friday, February 21  
Academic Awards Night Tuesday, March 18 
Quarter 3 Exams Thursday, March 20, and Friday, March 21 
Spring Break Monday, March 24 – Friday, March 28 
March 20: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in p.m. 
March 21: Exams for Blocks 2 and 4 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses run at regular time. 
 



MEMO 
 

To: Board of Education 
 
From: Lindsay Ferry 
 
Date: February 1, 2025 
 
Re: February 2025 Director of Special Education and Pupil Services Report  
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Teaching and Learning: 
 
Special Education:  
The Special Education Team is well within their busy season of initial special education 
evaluations, re-evaluations, annual IEP’s and IEP reviews. The special education team 
has welcomed many new faces to our programs and are busy designing and developing 
IEPs that match each learner’s needs. During the next month, our team will work to 
support all learners in state and standardized testing. This includes providing hand over 
hand support, reading sections aloud to students, scribing for students, and ensuring 
students are taking their allotted time to complete each assessment.  
 
Pupil Services Team:  
Our School Counselors, School Nurses, and Student Resource Officer continue to work 
to meet student needs, develop programming options for students, and communicate 
with parents/guardians each and every day. No one schedule is ever the same for this 
team, and we are thankful for the work that they do.  
Our School Counselors continue to share that the bulk of their time is spent supporting 
students in a 1:1 setting or in a small group setting. The Pupil Service Team works hard 
to adjust schedules to ensure each student has access to them for counseling services 
when available.  
 
Meetings/Workshops: 
 
Recent and Upcoming meetings include the following: 

● February 3: Special Education District Leadership Team 
● February 5: Sturgeon Bay School Board Retreat 
● February 6: Special Education Office Team Meeting  



● February 7: School Psychologist CESA 7 Meeting  
● February 12: Administrative Workgroup 
● February 13: Sunrise Sped PLC  
● February 17: District Leadership Team Meeting  
● February 18: Sawyer Special Education PLC  
● February 19: CORE team meeting  
● February 20: Middle School Special Education PLC  
● February 21: Inservice-Well Being for All Session  

 
 
 
 



Special Education Activities by Month

Sept (9/6/24) Oct (10/1/24) Nov (11/4/24) Dec (12/2/24)
Jan

(12/20/24)
Feb

(2/1/25) Mar April May June July

Total Students 182 183 181 179 182 183
Student Primary Disability Areas

Speech, OT and PT 

Private School Students
Evaluations initiated

Miscellaneous Meetings

504/Health Plans

LD 34 34 34 34 33 31
ID 4 4 4 4 4 4
SDD 28 28 28 25 25 24
AUT 26 26 26 27 27 27
EBD 20 20 20 18 18 21
S/L 37 37 37 37 41 41
HI 1 1 1 1 1 1
VI 0 0 0 0 0 0
D/B 0 0 0 0 0 0
OHI 33 33 31 33 33 33
TBI 0 1 1 0 0 0

Speech 84 85 86 84 87 82
OT 57 56 46 45 45 45
PT 4 4 4 4 4 4

10 10 10 10 12 12

Initial Evaluations (incl pvt
school) 3 3 10 2 0 2
B-3 Initials 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-Evaluations (incl pvt
school) 7 3 7 7 1 12
No 3 Yr 2 2 4 3 3 4

Initial Mtgs held 0 0 1 3 5 2
Re-Eval Mtgs held 0 0 5 5 3 2
New Placements offered 0 0 1 1 4 2
Transfer in students 

8 0 0 0 1 4
Exits 

6 0 3 4 2 7
Dismissal of Services 0 0 0 2 0 5
Revocation of Services 0 0 0 0 1 0
Moved during Eval 0 0 0 0 1 0

Current 504 Plans 21 21 21 22 23 23

(includes students
coming back from homeschool)

(incldues grads, dismissals & students
going to homeschool)



TJ Walker Board Report 

February 19, 2025 

Parent Teacher Conferences 

February 20th from 4:00- 7:00 PM in the MS Gym. 

● Expect to share each student's progress towards reaching their individual goals and a one pager 

on what parents can do to support their child meet their goal. 

 

Teaching and Learning 

● Forward Exam ELA Writing Update 

○ Since the two new short write tasks align to the ELA writing standards W3.2 and W3.3 in 

the Wisconsin Academic Standards for English Language Arts we are reviewing these 

Academic Standards.   

● Math Teachers reviewed Math Focus by Grade Level document.  Key highlights include: 

○ Major academic clusters per grade and highlights per grade level 

○ Ex: 7th Gr. Math has 4 major clusters and two supporting clusters.  Highlights include: 

Ratios and proportional relationships; early expressions and equations. 

● Both Math and ELA Teams are to meet to review 1st Semester Data Digs 

 

Counselor Updates 

● Youth Risk Behavior Screening was completed on Jan. 29. 

● The second round of SAEBERS groups screening has been completed.   Groups are underway.  

STRIDE Counseling continues to be full. 

 

ELL Updates 

● CESA 7 EL Coordinator, Beth VandeHey, visited Jan. 24th.  She shared many positives.  We 

reviewed our past ACCESS Test results and reviewed the improved scores.  The next meeting is 

February 21st at CESA 7. 

● ACCESS Testing is complete.  75 ELL students were ACCESS tested.  We ACCESS tested 70 

students.  5 students were tested outside the district.   Additionally, one third grade student 

moved back to Sturgeon Bay from Kentucky with three days left to complete testing and we did 

not test him.  Thank you to Moises Zahler, Amanda ANthony, and Shelley Stenzel. 

 

Additional Updates: 

● Feb. 4th - Incoming 6th, 7th & 8th Grade Scheduling Meeting for Parents. 

● Feb. 13th - Incoming 6th, 7th, and 8th Grade course requests are due.. 

● Feb. 20th - Parent Teacher Conferences. 

● Feb. 21st - Teacher In-Service February 2024 - No School 

 

 

 

 



 

 



To: Board of Education 

From: Katie Smullen, Principal, Sunrise Elementary School 

Date: February 2025 

Re: February Report to the Board 

 

Teaching and Learning 
STAR Testing  

We wrapped up our STAR testing and as I shared at board retreat, we saw some great growth from Fall to 

Winter in both Math and Reading. In Math, we are reflecting on the summer slide students experienced. 

Overall, we were very pleased with the results. 

 

Reading Plans 

We are writing 29 Reading Plans for our 3rd grade students who are not reading at grade level. We are 

hopeful that we can work with these students and get them exactly where they need to be. 

 

Community Engagement 

 

Sunrise Club Volunteers 

The first Friday of every month is our Sunrise Clubs. This past Friday, we offered new clubs including: 

Coding and Robotics, Chess, CriCut Creations, Embroidery, and Pokemon. Of course, many of the 

favorites were still offered including: Knitting, Basketball, Popcorn, Yoga, Legos and so many more! We 

are very thankful for a Door County Community Fund grant that allows us to purchase the supplies and a 

huge thank you to the parent and community volunteers who help out. We have four community 

volunteers who help in our knitting club and parent volunteers who lead both our yoga and chess clubs. 

Sunrise Clubs have become a great tradition! 

 

Finance, Facilities and Operations 
 

No updates at this time. 

Upcoming Events 

● Sunrise Data Digs - February 11, 12 and 13 



 

 
Board of Education Report 

February 19th, 2025 

Katy DeVillers 

Sawyer Principal 

Teaching and Learning  
● We are looking forward to welcoming Dr. Colvin from Door County Memorial Hospital to 

share his knowledge and experiences regarding child development and neuroplasticity 
with our staff as part of our professional development activities on Friday, February 21st. 
   

● Our 4K-2nd grade instructional staff members will be participating in our Mid-Year Data 
Digs during the week of February 24th-28th.  Student placement in their intervention 
groups will be revisited and regrouping will occur soon after so that students are receiving 
the exact support they need to continue to make progress in their literacy, math and 
social-emotional skills. 

 
Community Engagement 

● Lauren Curtin, our amazing Phy. Ed. Teacher is again spearheading the Kids Heart 
Challenge at Sawyer.  Through this program, students learn how to care for their hearts 
and brains, along with acquiring lifesaving skills. This program empowers students to 
improve their own lives while positively impacting others. The goal this year is to cultivate 
the next generation of lifesavers by teaching as many people as possible Hands-Only 
CPR and the warning signs of a stroke. Additionally, we aim to promote heart-healthy 
living among our students. After one week of our Kids Heart Challenge, Sawyer students 
have raised $1,500 and 5 students have completed Finns Mission, learning 
hands-only-CPR and the warning signs of a stroke. Also during the month of February, all 
students are learning and improving their jump roping skills by using short ropes, long 
ropes, thunder sticks, and hula hoops! This is such a great way to keep the kids moving 
and having fun while improving their cardiovascular endurance during these snowy and 
cold days! 

 
● Thanks to the great work of Cheri VandenBogart, our LEAP Teacher and her Special 

Education Teacher Associates, Laura Stolt, Kayley Torbeck, Monica Horton, and Erika 
Lopez,  the students in our LEAP classroom have been able to experience various 
activities within our community.  Most recently, the students have been to WalMart, and 
Memorial Field for ice skating. 
 

● We have our annual Family Fun Night coming on February 20th.  We are looking forward 
to welcoming our students and their families back to school in the evening from 
4:30pm-6:00pm. 

 
Finance/ Facilities and Operations 

● I met with Catherine Poon, our Elementary PTO President, regarding fundraising support 
for our playgrounds and other items that were shared at the Board Retreat. 

 



 



 
 

Board of Education Report 
February 10, 2025 

Jennifer Weber 
Director of Teaching, Learning and Technology 

 
Teaching and Learning 

● Constance Vogel would typically be attending the Federal Funding conference at the 
end of February in Wisconsin Dells. This year, however, we have decided that our 
understanding of the Federal Title Grants has been built up so that we can attend this 
conference on an every-other year rotation. This time is easily filled by the work we 
need to do in answer to ACT20. I will provide little snippets of this work as time goes by 
with the aim of being able to create a picture for you of the critical work being done by 
our non-traditional/non-classroom teacher staff members. 

● January is data month! During the month of January, literacy coaches, interventionists 
and principals held data digs at every grade level K-5. As many of you know, we have 
spent the past several years digging deep into literacy (our curriculum, professional 
learning, research, implementation, etc.). I want to remind those among you who are 
veterans on the Board while directing those among you who are new that we have two 
important resources available on our website. Even if you have already had an 
opportunity to listen to the podcast Sold a Story or read through the document How We 
Teach Reading in Sturgeon Bay Schools, both are worth another look. As we continue to 
revamp the way we approach literacy, the information available in these two sources 
will help to create context for why this process has been critically important. I will 
provide additional information in my oral remarks about the literacy work being done 
these days and how that is impacted by ACT20.  

● Speaking of data, I have begun to take the initial steps necessary to possibly adopt a 
new tool to help us manage our data. eduCLIMBER is the resource we have been using 
since 2019. I am hoping to put a team of staff members together from across the district 
that can work with me to create a team understanding and approach to how we store 
and access student data. More to come! 
 

Department of Technology 



● The crossover between Teaching & Learning and the Technology department is often a 
little blurry. This is the case when it comes to professional development and planning. 
Professional development provided since the last board meeting has included various 
tools in Canva (an online graphic design platform) for Sawyer and select middle school 
and high school staff. Additionally, AI for Efficiency tools were offered for Sunrise Staff. 
As a follow-up to November's lunch and learn for middle and high school staff on 
Teacher Translation Tools, February will offer an additional opportunity to attend a 
lunch and learn on Student Translation Tools 

● Last year we moved to online ACT testing.  A special thanks to Amy Lautenbach, Abby 
Jacobson and Jenni O’Handley for their extensive work behind the scenes in gathering 
information, inputting accommodations, problem-solving and providing the team with 
the necessary information and resources for a successful testing window. Nelson 
DeMeuse holds the title of Testing Technology Coordinator and is working to validate, 
configure and ensure that we can freeze the testing environment during the exam 
periods while Jen Hanson and Spencer Gustafson handle all of the matters pertaining to 
Chromebooks and other technology needed to ensure a successful testing window for 
students and staff. 

● New Student Online Registration for the upcoming 2024-25 school year opened early in 
February. This also coincides with the annual DPI Public School Open Enrollment 
application cycle, available on DPI's website for prospective non-resident students. New 
Student online registration is intended for students who do not currently attend SBSD, 
but plan to enroll for next school year. Current families with new students can utilize 
their active PowerSchool Parent Portal account to seamlessly access the online 
registration form instead of creating a separate "Enrollment/Registration" account. This 
feature continues with the upcoming "Returning Student Annual Registration" period 
that will open in May, allowing parents to complete annual registration earlier than in 
the past through their established account. 
 

 
 
 



Business Manager Report   
2/19/25 
Jake Holtz 

I don’t have a whole lot to add from the retreat as I was out of the office the rest of the week following the 
board retreat, followed by interviews on Tuesday and meetings on Wednesday, the 12th. I will share a couple 
follow ups from the retreat: 

1. Long Term Maintenance Plan 
 
At the retreat we spoke a bit about our long term maintenance plan, specifically as it relates to Fund 
46 and building budget carryover for long range projects. My initial hope was to have an initial, 
updated plan (we still have our original plan, which was just roofs, on the books from seven years 
ago), ready for your approval no later than the March regular meeting. At this point, though, I’m a little 
pessimistic that will happen; however, I am not concerned about any delay either. We do not currently 
have any projects sitting out there for which we need approval within the next 12 months. That said, 
my hope continues to be that we get an updated plan on the books when we can so we can then move 
forward. 
 
The delay in bringing this for approval stems from getting an updated roofing maintenance plan. For 
the past 15 years or so we have worked with a consulting company (Specialty Engineering Group, LLC) 
who helps to schedule roof maintenance and also adds a layer of oversight, when we have projects, to 
make sure no corners are cut. As we started to look at updating our roofing plan this past fall, the 
representative we had been working with for the entirety of our relationship retired. As they onboarded 
their new rep, getting a hold of them and getting them out here has proved challenging. With the snow 
now up on the roofs, though, it may take a bit longer than we would have liked. However, like I said, at 
this point, we are not in a rush and do not need to push something through just to push something 
through. So, once we get that updated roofing maintenance plan, we will get the updated 
maintenance plan to you for approval. 
 

2. Professional staff salary ladder and staffing 

After reviewing our conversations from the annual compensation meeting and board retreat, and 
speaking with the administration team, we are looking a couple meetings coming up to discuss these 
items, both administratively and with you.  

First, the administrative team has scheduled a meeting on Wednesday, February 26th to start digging 
into some areas where comparative data suggests we might be overstaffed or understaffed. We will 
look at those areas and work through what is causing us not to be staffed similarly to others in the 
area and around the state. As I shared in the board retreat, there are many local factors that come into 
play. Between the physical makeup of our buildings (having three locations) to the makeup of our 
community (the example of us not having an agriculture teacher). The goal is to put together a long-
term staffing plan (or course of action) that makes sure we are balancing sound fiscal principles with 
providing the best possible education for every student, every day.  

I will reiterate that the goal is not to come out of any meeting with plans or recommendations to non-
renew or cut staff simply to meet a quota. We want to make sure to set ourselves up in the best 
possible position both now and long term. IF we think that it requires a reduction in staff, we’ll put 
together roadmaps that show how we can do that through attrition. 



 
February 19, 2025, Board of Education Meeting Superintendent Report 
Prepared by Dan Tjernagel, Superintendent of Schools 
Updated for the meeting packet February 11, 2025; Additional updates added later are in section four 
 

1. Teaching & Learning  
a. CESA 7 PAC Meeting – We had our monthly meeting on February 7.  This 

month we also had legislators joining us to talk about issues.  There were some 
new legislators in attendance along with some veterans.  I would categorize the 
dialogue as very good with multiple references from the legislators about the need 
to work in a bipartisan way to serve their constituents and about the need to 
support schools.   
 
Special education funding continued to be the primary funding topic where there 
appears to be consensus.  While some sort of inflation-related per-pupil funding 
didn’t sound encouraging at this early point in the State Budget process due to the 
line-item veto situation, there was dialogue about the potential for an increase to 
the low-revenue limit ceiling.   
 
There was also dialogue about bills that have been introduced, including one 
where the person who introduced it admitted to the group that it was his first 
attempt at writing a bill and it didn’t go very well.  The legislators and 
superintendents were able to share a laugh especially during this part of the 
session, which was positive.   
 
Joel Kitchens did attend the session as he typically does, is the chair of the 
Education committee again, and among other things shared information he got 
directly from a co-chair of Joint Finance about the State needing to do something 
for districts when it comes to special education funding. 
 
We’ll all have to stay tuned as the biennial State Budget process plays out in the 
coming weeks and months.  While we certainly want to avoid the politics that 
comes with the process down in Madison, we know that funding is critical when it 
comes to supporting students and families, and being able to attract and retain the 
quality staff we need to do the work. 

 
b. February 21, 2025 In-service Day – February 21 is the next professional staff in-

service day.  We’ll plan to add the master schedule for the day behind my report 
in the Board packet and/or share with the Board the email that goes out to all staff 
on the topic the week before. 

 
 

  54235 1230 



2. Community Engagement 
a. DCEDC Board - The monthly DCEDC Board meeting is on Monday, February 

17. 
 

b. YMCA Board meeting – The next meeting is scheduled for February 20.  Please 
note that the YMCA’s Community Breakfast is planned for February 13, from 
7:30 – 9:00 A.M. at Stone Harbor 

 
c. WDOR Show on January 28 – I covered the district’s WDOR show on the 

morning of Tuesday, January 28.  We didn’t have any callers, but I was able to 
cover a wide range of topics from the usual open enrollment procedural overview 
to good news items from each school to the three fundraising projects/efforts 
(Sawyer Playground, Robert H. Nickel Auditorium, and the Memorial Athletic 
Park in cooperation with the City). 

 
 

3. Finance, Facilities, & Operations 
a. Sturgeon Bay Rec Facility meeting – The latest steering committee meeting was 

on February 11, 2025, at City Hall.  Quite a bit of discussion centered first on the 
community input sessions in Northern Door regarding the potential countywide 
indoor facility.  As far as next steps of this component, the group is looking to 
hold a community session in the next few weeks in Southern Door (likely 
Wednesday, February 26 over the lunch hour).  The effort also needs to engage 
more members of the county, county board, etc.   
 
We also spent time on the outdoor facility concept on the property currently 
owned by the City and the District between the secondary campus and Sunrise.  
Some of the discussion points involve questions around preferred soccer field size 
and how that fits in the space inside the track, an updated layout involving the 
baseball and softball diamond placement, a flexible space located in the middle of 
the diamonds and in close proximity to the stadium (containing a field and track) 
that could also accommodate an ice rink, pavilion, restrooms, etc.   
 
A consultant also shared that some communities have gone with a mobile 
concession approach that can be easily moved to one of several concrete pads 
depending on the sporting event. 
 
The steering committee did like the way the updated rendering keeps vehicle 
traffic and foot traffic separated for a variety of safety reasons.  The group also 
continues to like the walking track/trail concept for the property with various 
places residents, students, and staff can access it.    
 
Next steps involve updating the latest rendering/layout with components based 
upon the feedback gathered thus far, how it fits with potential phases, as well as 
getting us a feasibility study involving costs, fiscal support needed, etc.  
 



b. Annual Compensation Review Meeting on February 3, 2025 – The annual 
review meeting was held as planned, even though I was in the midst of a bus ride 
to Three Lakes after a rescheduled game.  There was good dialogue on a few 
topics, with much of the discussion dealing with year one of the new PTO system 
and challenges around updating the salary ladder. 
 
The group reviewed the notes Jake and I assembled and shared with them.  
Thanks to that entire group and to the two attendees who sent me some additional 
information to add to the notes. 
 
Following the deadline for any additions or corrections from the attendees, I 
shared the notes with all district teachers and with all Board members.  As you 
know, we plan to have an informational item on the February 19 Board meeting 
agenda to hit on high points and allow for any comments from the Board 
members who were in attendance on February 3. 
 
As I’ve stated in the past, having an approach which not only allows for teacher 
reps and Board reps to have direct and constructive communication, but also an 
approach that allows members of the key groups to work together on prioritized 
topics over times has served us well and should continue to do so. 
 
We’ll continue to plan on our usual timeline with various approvals throughout 
the spring, as well as monitor the State Budget process since that obviously 
impacts funds available to accomplish various priorities. 
 

c. Open Enrollment Study – I have shared the results with the Board although we 
didn’t have enough time in the retreat to dive into the information due to other 
discussions that occurred.  There should be opportunities as we work through the 
communication and marketing plan as well as other budget-related topics in the 
coming months. 

 
d. Communications & Marketing – Brian Nicol has been in communication as 

follow up the information he gathered when he met with the Core Admin Team, 
as well as what I sent him after we worked through those same four main 
questions during the Board Retreat.  Stay tuned. 

 
 

4. Additional Items and/or Updates (added after I submitted my report for the Board packet) 
 


	01 2025-02-19 Agenda revised
	Wednesday, February 19, 2025
	6:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Sturgeon Bay High School Library
	CALL TO ORDER:
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:


	02 2025-02-19 Background
	03 2025-01-15 minutes
	Wednesday, January 15, 2025
	President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 6:02 PM in the high school library. Present: Spritka, Schulz, Howard (6:18), Kruse, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, Haus, & Meyer.  Also present were: Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, L. Ferr...
	Motion: Chisholm/Kruse to adopt the noting we will be going into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or...
	a. Probationary teacher performance
	b. Non-classified & Administrative contract renewal
	c. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
	And will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously.
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:

	7. Closed Session – Motion: Jennerjohn/Haus to adjourn to closed session at 6:59 PM noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee ove...
	a. Probationary teacher performance
	b. Non-classified & Administrative contract renewal
	c. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
	And will return to open session.  Motion carried unanimously with a roll call vote.
	Motion: Jennerjohn/Meyer to return to open session at 7:41 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.
	No action taken on closed session items (probationary teacher performance, non-classified and administrative contract renewal and mid-year performance evaluation of District Administrator).
	8. Adjourn Motion: Haus/Schulz to adjourn at 7:43 PM. Motion carried unanimously.
	Respectfully submitted,        Ann DeMeuse        Administrative Assistant
	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	04 2025-02-05 minutes retreat
	Wednesday, February 5, 2025
	8:30 A.M. Board of Education Annual Retreat – Community Room Sturgeon Bay City Hall
	Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:37 AM.
	Board members present: Mike Stephani, Tina Jennerjohn, Jake Schulz, Allison Haus, Cathy Meyer, Damion Howard & Angie Kruse.  Excused:  Wayne Spritka, Beth Chisholm. Admin team members present: Tjernagel, Holtz, Weber, K Smullen, M Smullen, Nerby, Ferr...
	Agenda:
	Respectfully submitted by,

	Ann DeMeuse,
	Board Recording Secretary
	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	05 January 2025 Checks
	06 Tank resignation
	07 Mayberry Retire
	08 Hubbard Beth retire
	09 Sturgeon Bay Schools ACP Plan 2024-2025
	50 0164
	50 0174.1
	50 2131
	50 2340
	50 3120.04 reviewed but not revised
	50 3120.08
	50 3431
	50 4120.04
	50 4431
	50 5200
	50 5330
	50 5430
	50 5460
	50 5505
	50 5610
	50 5771
	50 6423
	50 7540.05
	50 7544
	50 8395
	50 8500
	50 8510
	50 8531
	50 8540
	50 8550
	50 8600
	50 8601 NEW
	50 8640 RESCIND
	50 8651 RESCIND
	50 8660
	50 8680
	65 Feb 3, 2025 Annual Review Compensation Committee Mtg Agenda PLUS MINUTES
	70 AGR 24.25 School_Board_Report_Template_2025docx
	71 2264 Rescind
	72 2266 minor revisions
	80 HS
	81.0 February Board Packet
	81.2 Board Summary 24_25 - Google Sheets
	82 TJW _Board Report February 19, 2025
	83 SR Elem. School Board Report - February 2025
	84 February 2025 Board of Education Report
	85 Jen PW
	86 Business Manager Report Feb 25
	99 - Superintendent Report - February 2025

	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	From Lynette Tank ltanksbsdmailnet: 
	Forwarded message: 
	Introduction: 
	Career Readiness Vision: 
	SCHOOL DISTRICT MISSIONVISION: 
	CAREER READINESS TEAM: 
	Keith Nerby High School Principal Jennifer OHandley Counselor Morgan Kiedrowski Counselor Jennifer Hanson Technology Integration Specialist Dakota Londo Counselor Karlie Martens Counselor: 
	DISTRICT CAREER READINESS DATA: 
	District career readiness data related to the Redefining Ready frameworks college career and life ready indicators  40 hours of community service required for all students indicator for career readiness according to framework is 25 hours  208 of students enrolled in at least one dual enrollment course data from 20232024  135 of students successfully completed at least one Advanced Placement course data from 20232024  Secondary attendance rate consistently over the 90 benchmark indicated by Redefining Ready for career readiness  Maintain a CTE Advisory Group with partnerships with local manufacturing and select other businesses  Maintain a BusinessEducation Partnership comprised of schools and businesses in Door County  CTE Course Information can be found in the SBHS Course Guide  Additional data related to performance benchmarks can be found at the WISE Dash Public Portal  Choose a data type and then use the Filter Data button to see information specific to Sturgeon Bay School District  Career PathwaysConstruction Business Management Health Science Hospitality and Tourism Information Technology Manufacturing: 
	CURRENT PROGRESS AND FUTURE GOALS FOR IMPLEMENTATION: 
	STUDENT SUCCESS STORIES: 
	ACP CURRICULUM SUPPORT AND SERVICES: 
	PREPARING FOR THE FUTURE: 
	CAREER PATHWAYS: 
	Career pathways offered at Sturgeon Bay High School  Architecture and Construction Pathway  Business Management and Administration Pathway  Health Science Pathway  Hospitality and Tourism Pathway  Information Technology Pathway  Manufacturing Pathway: 
	LABOR MARKET INFORMATION: 
	undefined: 
	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR STAFF: 
	INDIVIDUALIZED ACP SUPPORT: 
	ACCESS FOR ALL STUDENTS: 
	CAREER READINESS TECHNOLOGY: 
	FAMILY ENGAGEMENT: 
	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS: 
	MOST RECENT DATE OF BOARD APPROVALRow1: 
	ACHIEVEMENT GAP REDUCTION PROGRAM PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES AND SCHOOL BOARD REPORTING TEMPLATE: 
	Grade: 
	Subject: 
	Describe the formative and summative assessments used to evaluate the identified students success in attaining the stated performance objectives: 
	At the end of the fall semester Describe the progress made on growth objectives the identified students made for each grade K3 in reading and mathematics including the number of students that met the goals: 
	K: 
	Template for Planning and School Use  Performance objectives are sent to DPI during the AGR contract application process Report endofsemester responses to the school board: 
	Reading: 
	BOY baseline 67 proficient or advanced 37 of 55 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	MOY 74 proficient or advanced 40 of 54 students An increase: 
	as on an asneeded basis to increase the effectiveness of instruction: 
	K_2: 
	Mathematics: 
	BOY baseline 72 at or above benchmark of 40thile 39 of 54 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	STAR Math used as the universal screener paired with Spring Math class wide 15 interventioninstruction Students who are flagged as at risk receive oneto one intervention using designated Spring Math materials: 
	MOY 79 at or above benchmark 41 of 52 students An increase: 
	MOY 79 at or above benchmark: 
	1: 
	Reading_2: 
	BOY baseline 59 proficient or advanced 36 of 61 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	MOY 77 proficient or advanced 43 of 56 students An increase: 
	MOY 77 proficient or advanced: 
	as on an asneeded basis to increase the effectiveness of instruction_2: 
	1_2: 
	Mathematics_2: 
	BOY baseline 72 at or above benchmark of 40thile 42 of 58 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	STAR Math used as the universal screener paired with Spring Math class wide 15 interventioninstruction Students who are flagged as at risk receive oneto one intervention using designated Spring Math materials_2: 
	MOY 85 at or above benchmark 45 of 53 students An increase: 
	MOY 85 at or above benchmark: 
	2: 
	Reading_3: 
	BOY baseline 62 proficient or advanced 31 of 50 students  Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	MOY 58 proficient or advanced 28 of 48 students A decrease: 
	MOY 58 proficient or advanced: 
	as on an asneeded basis to increase the effectiveness of instruction_3: 
	2_2: 
	Mathematics_3: 
	BOY baseline 65 at or above benchmark of 40thile 32 of 49 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	STAR Math used as the universal screener paired with Spring Math class wide 15 interventioninstruction Students who are flagged as at risk receive oneto one intervention using designated Spring Math materials_3: 
	MOY 71 at or above benchmark 32 of 45 students An increase: 
	MOY 71 at or above benchmark: 
	3: 
	Reading_4: 
	BOY baseline 58 at or above benchmark of 26thile 39 of 67 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	MOY 54 at or above benchmark 36 of 67 students A decrease: 
	MOY 54 at or above benchmark: 
	as on an asneeded basis to increase the effectiveness of instruction_4: 
	3_2: 
	Mathematics_4: 
	BOY baseline 69 at or above benchmark of 40thile 44 of 64 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced: 
	STAR Math used as the universal screener paired with Spring Math class wide 15 interventioninstruction Students who are flagged as at risk receive oneto one intervention using designated Spring Math materials_4: 
	MOY 71 at or above benchmark of 40thile 46 of 65 students Goal is for 80 of our students to be proficient or advanced An increase: 
	of 40thile 46 of 65 students Goal: 
	FamilyTeacher Conferences: 
	Thursday February 20: 
	Teacher InService  No Classes Friday February 21: 
	Academic Awards Night Tuesday March 18: 
	Teaching and Learning: 
	Since the two new short write tasks align to the ELA writing standards W32 and W33 in: Off
	Math Teachers reviewed Math Focus by Grade Level document Key highlights include: Off
	Button1: 


